.
e Tulare Public Cemetery District

Z > 900 East Kern Avenue Tulare, Ca. 93274
Phone (559) 686-5544 Fax (559) 686-7484

BOARD AGENDA

Verification Meeting
January 18, 2022
9:00 A.M.

PRELIMINARIES:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence in Memory of Those Who Have Passed
Public Comments (three (3) minutes per person)

Trustee Comments (three (3) minutes per person)

A A iyl i ey
O hWN -

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

AT THIS TIME, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY COMMENT ON ANY ITEM THAT IS NOT ON THE AGENDA
THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to
make comments at the time the item comes up for board consideration. Any person addressing the board will be
limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak

OPEN SESSION — AGENDA ITEMS: (All items are subject to discussion and possible action
by the Board of Trustees.)

2.1 Old/New protocols, procedures and forms for:
e Plot selection
e Plot opening
e Plot closing

ADJOURNMENT:

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION
RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM AT THE
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE., TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE AT (559) 686-
5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.




Rules of Decorum

Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to
ensure that the public has a full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process
of the Trustees is retained at all times.

No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous
conduct or other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of
any District meeting.

The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly
and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the Chair, a person persists in disturbing the
meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every
person who, without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not
unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Addressing the Cemetery Board

No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to
three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period unless
further time is granted by the Chair.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member
thereof, unless in response to a question from such member.

No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

Trustee Conduct

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair
and confine their remarks to the questions under debate.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use
aggressive behavior when communicating ideas, beliefs or comments.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other,
or the public.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board
that warrant public review without allowing the staff to review the situation and/or
permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or
consideration of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in
a courteous and professional manner.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been
resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive discussions and decisions.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with
fellow members or staff by directly addressing concerns with that member through
meaningful and respectful dialogue.



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 EAST KERN AVENUE ** TULARE, CA 93274
PHONE: (559)686-5544 FAX: (559)686-7484

SERVICE INFORMATION WORKSHEET

Please complete this service information worksheet. This information is manda ggtot
schedule your service. Please fax form to the Tulare Public Cemetery District at 559-686-
7484 before calling the cemetery. Before a date and time for the service is set, it is

¥,

\‘a

mandatory that you obtain permission from the cemetery. Thank you for your cooperation.

Today’s Date: Mortuary:

Arranger: Phone/Fax:

I:I Veteran

Name of Deceased

Address (if out of district, list address if deceased owned property in district)

Place of Death

Marital Status of Deceased

Deceased Date of Birth Deceased Date of Death Deceased Place Birth
Responsible Next of Kin Relationship

Address of Responsible Next of Kin Phone Number
Responsible Party Paying the Funeral Home Phone Number

Address of payee

Grave No. Lot/Row Block

Section

List Type of Interment (Single, Double Depth, Cremation, or Niche)

Type of Crypt/Vault Type of Service Date Time

List outside dimensions of cremation urn or oversize products, if used

e Listfrom handle to handle Length, Height and Width on casket.

d&on lDao\

oOMou—

2|

-

e 4t

o foem was
Flgnpuplikrd / I

Charges to be paid by Amount $

Approved by Cemetery — Date (This Line for Cemetery Use Only




Today < > January 2022 QA @ 3 Month ~ 3t
SUN MON TUE WED THU
26 27 28 29 30
_l @ 10am Millers-Kern-Single @ 10am Peers-North-DO-M: @ 9am Peers-North-DD-Joa
@ 10:20am Millers-Kern-Sin @ 11am Sterling-North-DD-
@ 1pm Peers-Kern-DD-Mar¢
2 3 4 5 6
I ® 11am Millers-Kern-Single @ 10am Family-Kern-Creme @ 10am Hadley-Kern-Secor
@ 10:30am Millers-Norih-DI @ 1pm Myers-Kern-Single-v @ 10am Peers-North-Single @ 10:30am Millers-Kemn-Se:
@ 3pm Family-Kem-Cremat @ 1pm Sterling-North-Singl @ 11am Millers-Kern-Crem:
@ 1pm Peers-North-Seconc
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
@ 10am Peers-Kern-Single- @ 11:30am Peers-North-DD @ 10am Peers-Kern-Seconc @ 10am Peers-Kern-Single- @ 10am Sterling-Kern-Seco
® 12pm Sterling-North-Sec @ 11am Salser-North-Singh @ 1pm Peers-North-Single-
® 11:20am Sterling-North-L
16 e 18 19 21 22
_ Schedule services after 12 ® 10am Peers-North-Single ,/® 10am Millers-North-DD-J /® 10am Peers-Kern-Seconc
I ® 10:30am Salser-North-Sii
N @ 1pm Family-Kern-Cremat
%\«WUA @ 1pm Millers-North-DD-Ra
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
® 9am Peers-North-DD-Guc @ Tpm Millers-North-DD-Sit
® 10:30am Millers-Kern-Sin
® 12pm Salser-North-Singh
30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 5




.\u

i

o \ \w \\W \wl 1\ \




Old ConFaet <

AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE %ﬂm& K
Burial Rights, Endowment Care, Merchandise and Services

THIS CONTRACT is executed in this Day of ; ; mxg ’ q 209\ , by and between Tulare Public Cemetery District of
Tulare County doing business as Tularg Publjc Cemetery District and North Tulare Cemetery, County of Tulare, State of California,
hereinafter called “SELLER”, and __ ., residing

;t_,, T Y _ Jinthecityof_ _— \glale. , State of OF}
ereinafter called “Buyer”. Q , Y’

SELLER agrees to sell, and BUYER (jointly and severally, if more than one) hereby agrees to buy, subject to the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, the following described burial rights, endowment care, merchandise and services, to wit:

CEMETERY: \'("Q‘Wk SECTION/BLOCK LOT/ROW GRAVE __ _ _ __. in
Tulare Public Cemetery District.

Contract Number

Price for Interment Rights

§_ ==

Price for Endowment Care (non-refundable) s _SoleD
Price for QCrypt OVvault QMonticello QCompanion Crypt“iCrematlon $ | Z 9/ 26
S —

Price for Handling Fee

Price for Opening and Closing $ _3.\3_(;0

Price for Marker/Plaque Placement

S _—
Price for Administration Fee $ _&m_w

Price for Saturday Service

S
Price for Non-resident Fee (if applicable) S _&ﬂg}
SUB-TOTAL PRICE $ l L‘“ 2 s 1 )
- S

TOTAL BALANCE

REMAINING BALANCE/REFUND (if applicable) $
PAYMENTS shall be paid by BUYER in FULL. '

BUYER and SELLER further agree as follows:

1. A Certificate of Interment Rights to said property shall not pass to BUYER until the contract balance and other sums due
hereunder are fully paid in full. No interment in said property will be allowed until the contract balances and other
sums due are fully paid

2. The BUYER agrees that said interment rights are purchased for use and not for speculation or investment. BUYER
further agrees and understands that any additional service, merchandise, additions, changes or needs not listed in said
contract will require payment 24 working hours before the use of the contract, these additions which may include, but
will not be limited to:

a. Ifthe interment of the deceased is eligible for burial, but is not a resident of the District and owned no
property in the District at the time of death, a non-resident fee will be charged before the burial is made.
b. If a burial is made on Saturday the overtime fee will be paid before the burial is made.
If at the time of burial an oversize outer burial container is determined to be needed to accommodate the
casket, an additional fee will be required for the oversize container and if necessary, an additional lot.

NP Bed Vo Qg BC T



3. The conveyance and succession for said interment rights shall be subject to the California Health and Safety Code Section
9069, Chapter 5.5, Interment Rights and all SELLERS rules and regulations which may be duly adopted in policies, rules,
and regulations for governing the use, sale, or other transfer of interment rights.

4. If the BUYER is deceased and said contract have not been used for interment, substantial service or merchandise, and
have not been sold or gifted by the BUYER, said rights will succeed in the order of Assignment Designation. If no assigned
designee makes claim on said interment rights, tiiey shall pass according to the laws of intestate succession as set forth
in Section 6400 to 6413, inclusive of the California Probate Code.

5. Ifthis contract is terminated by the BUYER, the SELLER will refund all amounts paid hereunder with the exception of S
, which includes any and all Endowment Care and Service Charges (if pald) which shall be

retained by the SELLER.

6. BUYER shall have the right any time, unless in default hereunder to assign his interest in this agreement to an eligible
person, provided such assignment is first recorded on the books of the SELLER and transferred according to the rules and
regulations as required by the SELLER.

7. No warranties, expressed or implied, representations, promises, or statements have been made by the SELLER unless
endorsed hereon in writing. This agreement contains all the covenants and promises between the parties, and no agent
or representative of either party has authority to modify, add of change any of the terms and conditions herein set forth
nor the term or conditions of the receipt of payment.

8. This agreement shall become effective when signed by and authorized official of the SELLER and thereafter it shall apply
to and bind and insure to the benefit of the SELLER and the heirs, administrators, executors and assigns of the BUYER,
and whenever the BUYER is mentioned herein, it shall include the heirs and assigns of the BUYER as they were specifically
designated by the Burial Rights Successor-Affidavit.

9. You, the purchaser, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the fifth (5" calendar day after the date
of this transaction, provided no interment, substantial service or merchandise has been provided hereunder. To cancel,
deliver or mail written notice of your intent to Tulare Public Cemetery District, 900 East Kern Avenue, Tulare,

10. NOTICE TO THE BUYER; do not sign this agreement before you read it, or if it contains any blank space. You are entitled
to a complete filled in copy of this agreement. BUYER DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE FULL DISCLOSURE OF THE CONTENTS
OF THIS AGREEMENT AND RECEIPT OF FULLY COMPLETED AND EXECUTED COPY THEREOF.

SELLER: BUYER:

Tulare Public Cemetery District BUYER:

900 East Kern Avenue

Tulare, CA 93274 .

District Office: Tulare Public Cemetery District ADDRESS: ! : ’ -

Telephone: 559-686-5544 ® Fax: 559-686-7484 L ESSERRN:

Ao, on crgm

PHONE:

2|Page




BURIAL RIGHTS SUCCESSOR AFFIDAVIT
Acknowledgement and Assignment Designation

Date: —5.(;)(\@ % &O&\

Purchaser: . .

Last Name First Name Middle Name
sans AR Qe 68 9357
[ = ity State Zip
Designee: enen s ) = =
Last Name First Name Middle Name
Address: e A o A L
e Street Citv State Zip
Location: \A'E’X‘i\.
Lemetery Section/Block Lot/Row Grave #
Acknowledgement

By signing below, | understand that as purchaser by signing the above section, | may designate this Interment Right
to be used by a Designee for their burial. This Designee must be either a resident or eligible nonresident of the
Cemetery District from which | am purchasing the Interment Right. All fees and charges must be paid prior to any
burial being allowed.

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have been informed and understand current District policy that when a burial
contract is completed at a grave location and the owner of the lot has deceased, no additional burials may take
place in that location; unless, the 2" hurial is for a spouse or registered domestic partner and all fees are paid .

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have been informed and understand my rights as a purchaser of the Burial
Rights and have received a copy of the District Rules and Regulations and that the Health and Safety Code §9069.20
and Probate Code §6400 to 6413 state the rights of succession.

| understand | have the right to inter in the above-referenced location in the following manner.

ONE GRAVE MAY CONTAIN:
a) Asingle casket burial
b) A double depth casket burial
c) Asingle casket and one cremated remains burial
d) Two cremated remains

Purchaser Signature for Acknowledgement

3|Page




| ASAN\S
- DeAton
Assignment Designation C_QQ—' B

By signing below, | hereby assign and designate these interment rights, subject to the restrictions below, to the
following in the order named:

—

1. ST —— )
Last Name ) First Name Middle initial
Identification Number Identification Type
2.
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
3. .
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
4,
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
5
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type

| further acknowledge and understand that this assignment for the Interment Rights purchased above does not
assign new ownership unless | am no longer competent to control my own affairs. These Interment Rights will pass
in the order that | have selected to the names above and this order will stay in effect until | have changed and filed a
new designation with the Tulare Public Cemetery District. = ~ n

. : e o= DG VD)
‘ "\~ purchaser Slgna‘fure for Assignment Designation

4|Page




Tulare Public Cemetery District
INTERMENT ORDER

The Tulare Public Cemetery District is hereby authorized and instructed, subject to District rules and regulation, to
inter the remains of:

First Name Middle Name Last Name

e — S LR RS

g

s 1 Lt
Lastresndlngat._\wG o g . Sp———

in: \AQ\((\, Section/Block_. Lot/Row___ __Grave ,AE_ r .

v~ CEMETERY _
ina: ¢ X/Q \(\/ furnished by: E;\NY\'\\\/

CONTAINER TYPE N
Funeral Home: r‘:(&\N\{‘\‘\/
Time of Funeral: Day: Date:
TIME DAY DATE
Place of Funeral: C&M@Y&E. Single____ Double Depth Other
TYPE of SERVICE

| hereby certify that | am the %Té(Q:( 4 of the above-named decedent and this is'your authority to make
disposition of the remains of said decedent as above indicated. | hereby certify and represent under penalty of perjury, that all
the above stated information is true and correct. | have the right to make the authorization and the decedent is eligible of burial
in a cemetery of the Tulare Public Cemetery District; under provisions of the California Health and Safety Code. Also, | agree to
hold the Tulare Public Cemetery District harmless from liability from account of said authorization and interment. | acknowledge
a receipt of a copy of this internment order and the District rules and regulations.

| certify and represent under perjury that | have exerted all reasonable efforts to find others who may have an equal or higher
claim to use said Interment Right and | am not aware, to the best of my knowledge, of any opposition to this use of these Interment
Rights according to laws of intestate succession as set forth in Section 6400 to 6413, inclusive of the California Probate Code. |
understand that a second burial will not be allowed in this grave without the consent of the original purchaser unless the burial
has been contracted for in advance of the first burial.

Signature ' Date:

Name:

Street: _ SR S T S

City: Tx\fk\[‘@ " ___ State: @\PF Zip: _M_&P
Phone: Cell Phone: ____ —

5|Page




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
FLOWER POLICY

The following are guidelines for the use of flowers and decorations on
the grave sites in the Tulare Public Cemetery District, in order to
maintain the cemeteries in an attractive and dignified manner and in
order to protect the safety of visitors and the employees on the
cemeteries.

FLOWERS AND DECORATIONS MUST BE CONFINED WITHIN
THE VASE HOLDERS ON EACH GRAVE SITE MARKER BORDER

There shall not be placed on any grave, crosses, balloons, fences
cement vases, borders of the flowers, rocks, wood, metal, statues, toys,
decorations, etc, unless they are confined and secured as an integral
part of the flower arrangement within the vase holders above the grave
site marker. Anyone who does not have a marker/headstone cannot
have anything on the grave until a marker /headstone is set.

Cemetery staff will remove any of the arrangement that become wilted,
tattered, a hazard, or safety issue to anyone visiting the Cemetery.

Tulare Public Cemetery District will take reasonable efforts not to harm
arrangements within the site containers and will not be responsible for
anything that has broken, lost, stolen misplaced or vandalized.

Fresh flowers wreaths, potted plants, or easel arrangements from a
funeral service, should be picked up by the family within a few days
after the service, or the cemetery will remove them from the grave site
when they become wilted or tattered.

Your cooperation with this policy will help the Tulare Public Cemetery
District maintain a clean and safe environment for all those visiting the
cemetery.

Any headstone/marker that has any homemade add-ons to the
headstone/marker will be removed

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 EAST KERN AVE.
TULARE, CA 03274

POLICY AMENDED AND ADOPTED JULY 11, 2007
AMENDED AND ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 26, 2019

X




BLACK

VAULT

—  OTEmp
OPENS sZ2F SETUP 057—527 M
COMBIENTS

D) LOT/ROW BLOCK :
ECTION

STONE

—_—
:‘.sizrmmzr mm

—_—
__ CHURCH,

FAFEL

GRA."'V'ESD)E

—_— —_—
LAT TOP —_— OTHR n—.\\
PENS

SETS-UP

CLO3sES

\-\\
IMMAENTS

——— t———




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 EAST KERN AVENUE ** TULARE, CA 93274
PHONE: (559)686-5544 FAX: (559)686-7484

SERVICE INFORMATION WORKSHEET

Please complete this service information worksheet. This information is mandatory to the
schedule your service. Please fax form to the Tulare Public Cemetery District at 559-686-
7484 before calling the cemetery. Before a date and time for the service is set, it is
mandatory that you obtain permission from the cemetery. Thank you for your cooperation.

Today’s Date: Mortuary:

Arranger: Phone/Fax:

|__—| Veteran

Name of Deceased

Address (if out of district, list address if deceased owned property in district)

Place of Death

Marital Status of Deceased

Deceased Date of Birth Deceased Date of Death Deceased Place Birth
Responsible Next of Kin Relationship

Address of Responsible Next of Kin Phone Number
Responsible Party Paying the Funeral Home Phone Number

Address of payee

Grave No. Lot/Row Block

Section

List Type of Interment (Single, Double Depth, Cremation, or Niche)

Type of Crypt/Vault Type of Service Date Time

List outside dimensions of cremation urn or oversize products, if used

e Listfrom handle to handle Length, Height and Width on casket.

Charges to be paid by Amount $

Approved by Cemetery — Date (This Line for Cemetery Use Only



Today

SUN

e

23

30

>

January 2022

=
o
[l

28

I " ® 10am Millers-Kern-Singie @ 10z2m Peers-Norih-DD-Ii
@ 10

10:20am #illers-Kern-Sin

3 5
@ T1zm htiliere-Kern-Single
® 12:302m: Mitlers-Norfh-Di @ 1pm Myers-Kera-Single-v
@ 3pm Family-Kem-Cremat
10 11 12

e 102m Peers-Kemn-Single- @ 171:30am Peers-Narth-DD @ 10zm Peers-Kerni-Secent

@ 1zpm Sterling-HNorth-Sec

19

[¢3]

(17] i

| schedute services sfter 12

® 10zm Peers-Norin-Single

24 25 26
® 9am Pears-MNorth-ID-Cur
® 1G:3Cam Willers-Kermn-Sin

® 12pm Salser-North-Singh

(%3 ]
—t
bl
o

&
=
12

2N

@ Sam Peers-North-DD-Joz
@ 1lam Sterling-North-DD-

v lom Peers-Kern-DD-Mar

» Family-Kern-Creme
@ 10arn Peers-Norih-Single

®

@

® iom Sterling-North-Sing! &
®

13
@ 10am Peers-Kerm-Single- = &

@ 11am Salser-Nert!-Singh @

® 171:20am Sterling-Norih-L

&

@ @

10zm Hadley-Kern-Secor

10:30am Millers-Kermn-Set
11em RKiitlers-Kern-Crems

Ipm Peers-North-Secenc

14

10zm Sterling-Kern-Seca

Tprm Peers-North-Single-

21
10zm Pesrs-Kern-Seconc
10:30zm Salser-Norih-Sit
pm Family-Kern-Cremiat
ipr Millers-Norta-DD-Ra

23
pm Millers-Merth-DD-Sic

Month

e

15

N2
[N

~
w0

o




i u‘

\ ’ \\ il




JANUARY 2022 —/———

DECEMBER 2021 =
SMTWTFS = SMTIWT F S ——=x
WEEK BEGINNING , 123 4 1
567891011 23456738
P I ' , ‘_ 7 2131415161718 9101112131415
A AR 24 119202122232425 | 1617181920212
262728293031 3242526272829
.:'- 3031
MONDAY, JAN 24 o24nn TUESDAY, JAN 25 o250 WEDNESDAY, JAN 26 026/339
7:00 7:00 7:00
15 15 15
30 - 30 30
45 45 45
8:00 8:00 8:00
15 15 15
30 30 30
45 45 45
9:00 ' 9:00 9:00
15 15 15
30 p 30 30
45 45 45
10:00 10:00 10:00
15 15 15
30 30 30
45 . 45 45
11:00 11:00 11:00
15 15 15
30 30 30
45 45 45
12:00 12:00 12:060
15 15 15
30 30
45 45
1:00 1:00
15 15
30 30
45 45
2:00 2:00
15 15
30 30
45 45
3:00 3:00
15 15
30 30
45 45
4:00 4:00
15 15
30 30 30
a5 45 45
5:00 5:00 5:00
i5 15 15
30 30 30
45 45 45
6:00 6:00 6:00
15 15 15
30 30 30
45 45 45
7:00 7:00 7:00
15 15 15
30 30 30
45 45 45
8:00 8:00 8:00
15 15 15
30 30 30

45 45 45




. e . oV A
Date & Time of Plot Selection/Review: Groundsmen/Supervisor O\ )
AT

X

Name Plot Intended for: Name of Person Selecting: A%fw
Cemetery: Section/Block: Row: Grave/Plot#:

N
*Indicate Compass directions — indicate how area looks around plot that is selected * Indicate names on headstones or mark empty on grave
indicate trees, roads, graves, etc. indicate tall or flat headstones boxaround the grave that is selected which is the center on this pic if

there is no grave next to it such as a road or tree etc. indicate as such

ON LOCATION - Please Sign in presence of Groundmen or Employee helping you select plot. 1/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information above is
true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. I/We also certify that I/We were present on site at the location when the plot was selected by me/us.

Date: Print: Signature:

IN' OFFICE - Please Sign in presence of Groundmen or Employee helping you select plot. 1/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information above is true
and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. I/We also certify that I/We were NOT on site at the location when the plot was selected by me/us, but agreg tha

we selected plot based on information given and shown to us . m ._lﬁl m&g\mo m \@8 N e Q\foL.PPn@ C.u\

Date: Print: Signature:

**+R3QFFICEUSE****  —Thio O o~oka D —that ;\«CNM ?GMrPﬁ.\ aboare 1nRD

NEED / PRE-NEED BURIAL/NICHE RN/CASKET FULL/HALF GRAVE SINGLE/DOUBLE DEPTH FLAT/ TALL
I/We hereby certify that I/We have legal right to make this selection of plot/niche that is intended for myself,

or the deceased, .

I/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information above is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. I/We also certify that I/We were present
on site at the location when the plot was selected by me/us.

Date: Print: Signature:




NAME OF owngg

DATE o

—

e

F BURIAL




Today < > January 21, 2022 Q @ ¢ Day -~

FRI
GMT-08 2 1 .
8 AM
9 AM
10 AM

12 PM

N _—

2 PM

3PM
4 PM

%é?os’\'fuo orn  oerd —Pbr
(?{mn&bwwn “+o CO(\:@‘UY\ +Tha

= ol fer e wodes



T Vs e Someptecy D g
vy s i -

fi

-

EMELOYEES BIRTHDAY 5

Lupe Lopez January &
James Coeral January 23 .r-l SN g e N Ve 2o
Rermuro Villarreal Fabruary 13 e ol «.H.I..Hnl
Danst Fana June 1 At - s Peradey 4
Fhylhs Schneider Judy 1 ol ol Pt S
Daruel Jackson o ht [
T e
— vl |
N 344 i
Pos_h T
S e
Soapr 1 [e——

{1
!
{

i S

ONDAY
L

No
rvices

No A,__
Services

No
Services

19




Al
i ‘ i i { e
Depot Office...

Office

QFFICE 1 Marnia Valdez

Matla Chavez |

i
e i i - "
ey Eeio i Ronaid Neve iR Louise fay
: 1

John Tbste it

b Wavonne,
el

HBarsy

| Evelyn

oy
(&)}

17 18 10 I 20
© Jennifer [ dohn
S Hanshew | Almeida’

23 24 25 26 27

| George ;
¢ Lemon i

Castaneda

| McGregor

f PR
Latrde

Vi Eloisetiiti s Hi
i}

Hazelwood (100

' Diane Jorelan. |

{ Barbara /il
Strand!

it

| Raymaond;(

43 i 4

Satito




You would like to add a picture of your loved one on our website?
Email us a profile picture at office@tularecemetery.net and we will

add it for you. You can view it at www.tularecemetery.net under the
updates, calendar tab.




{ar &

@? Tulare Public Cemetery ...

3 900 k. Kern Avenue lulare, ,‘
v oca

Promote your business locally to lead
people directly to 900 E. Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA.

‘,i“f P

Promote local business

1 Tulare Public Cemetery has two
Cemeteries. The Kern Cemetery was
established in 1874 and is 50 acres.
The North Cemetery was established in
1994 and i... See more

[

106 people like this

106 people follow this

<]

& http://www.tularecemetery.net/
Promote Website

%, (559) 686-5544

Send message (O

24 office@tularecemetery.net
= Edit Wi-Fi

@®% Closing Soon
8:00 AM - 5:00 PM v

{88 Cemetery - Funeral Service & Cemetery

Edit Page info

/" Edit Contact Us

\J

' 4

N,

' 4

Find Frienc

- -

@;.

oY Like &> Share

(3 Comment

©B®@

@ Comment as Tulare Public Cemetery District

Press Enter to post.

S0 Tulare Public Cemetery District
7 2n Q3

Cemetery Services for Week of January 17-21, 2022
(Family or Friends you are welcome to add picture of your loved one
that is listed for this weeks services.)

NORTH CEMETERY (4462 Narth J St - Tulare)
SMONDAY 17 -
STUESDAY 18 -
COWEDNESDAY 19 -
Jennifer Hanshew - Chapel Service at 10a.m.
STHURSDAY 20 -
John Almeida -Mass at St. Aloysius 10a.m.
SOFRIDAY 21 -
Lourdes Santos-Rosary/Mass at St. Aloysius 10:30a.m.
Raymond Machado-Private Service

KERN CEMETERY (200 E. Kern Ave, - Tulare)

CMONDAY 17 -

SOTUESDAY 18 -

SCWEDNESDAY 19 -

JOTHURSDAY 20 -

©OFRIDAY 21 -
Maria Paniagua-Church Service at 10:00a.m.
Luis A. Jaramillo-Graveside at 1:00p.m.

Services listed for month please click on link:
https://www.tularecemetery.net/calendar-bb89b8c

TULARECEMETERY.NET
Calendar
CalendarJanuary

20225unMonTueWedThuFriSat26270FFICE
CIOCEN 28Maria Valda720hMaria Tnecta Maria




CEMETERY HANDBOOK
FOR INTERMENT RIGHT OWNERS
& THEIR FAMILIES

OFFICE: 900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, California 93274
Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax:559-686-7484

Email: office@tularecemetery.net
Web Page: https://www.tularecemetery.net

Two Cemetery Locations:

900 E. Kern Avenue - Tulare, CA 93274
4572 North “]” Street - Tulare, CA 93274



900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274

Cemeteny Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484 Cemeteny

AT NEED - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF INFORMATION, POLICIES
& PROCEDURES RECEIVED FOR INTERMENT RIGHTS OWNERS

4%‘% TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 4%"‘%

Please initial box for all items received and X out all that don’t apply.

A Little about Tulare Public Cemetery & MISSION STATEMENT

Current Board Members Information — Created 10/4/21

Copy of Contract Agreement to Purchase (2 page)

Copy of Assignment Designation

Copy of Rights to Succession of Ownership

Copy of Burial Rights Successor Affidavit

Copy of Interment Order

Information for BURIAL & CREMATION SERVICE INFORMATION -
Created 10/4/21

CONCRETE BASE FOR GRAVE MARKER (HEADSTONE) INFORMATION &

AGREEMENT

Grave Marker Rules and Regulations & Flower Policy Agreement

MARKER REGULATIONS for KERN CEMETERY (3 pages) —
ADOPTED &t AMENDED- REV. 3/25/21

MARKER REGULATIONS for NORTH CEMETERY (2 pages) —

ADOPTED &t AMENDED- REV. 3/25/21

FLOWER POLICY -Adopted 7/11/2007 — Amended 9/26/2019

MAP FOR KERN Cemetery - 900 E. KERN - Tulare, CA 93274

MAP FOR NORTH ] Cemetery — 4572 NORTH J ST - Tulare, CA 93274

CURRENT PRICE LIST for KERN Cemetery— UPDATED 10/1/21

Page 1 of 2




CURRENT PRICE LIST for NORTH Cemetery— UPDATED 10/1/21

CURRENT PRICE LIST for Columbarium Niches — UPDATED 4/1/19

COPY OF CALIFORNIA LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION - PROBATE

CODE 6400-6414 (4 pages)

COPY OF CALIFORNIA LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION -

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 9069.10 - 2069.40 (2 pages)

Some Question & Answers regarding Interment Rights

Copy of Service Information Worksheet

Receipt for all money paid to Tulare Public Cemetery for the Interment

Burial Rights, Endowment Care, Merchandise and or Services.

I acknowledge that I have received the Cemetery Handbook for Interment Rights
Owners and Their Families with all the items I have initialed next to.

Signature Date

Page 2 of 2




A Little About The
Tuilare Public Cemetery District

Tulare Public Cemetery District was established in 1874. It is located at 900 E.
Kern Avenue, Tulare, California 93274. This cemetery is referenced today as the
KERN Cemetery and is about 50 acers. The Kern Cemetery held its first board
of trustees meeting in April 1889 and its first burial in April 1890.

With the population growth we knew we had to grow with it. On March 1994,
The Tulare Public Cemetery District had its first burial at what is known today
as North ] Cemetery. It is located at 4572 North ) Street, Tulare, California
93274 and is about 10 acres with plenty of potential for growth.

Between both cemeteries we now have over 350+ interments per year:
consisting of the public within district and out of district.

[ 4 -
Our Mission
The Tulare Public Cemetery District strives to provide respectful interment
services and assist families with care and consideration in a dignified and

pleasant atmosphere to the community we serve within the district and maintain
our cemetery grounds.




Tulare Publlc Cemetery Board Members

The Cemetery Board consists of 5 Board Members from the public who reside in
the City of Tulare. Each Board Member has a 4-year term whlch at that point
they can be reappointed for another term.

Current Year 2021 Board Members:

Xavier Avila
Position: Chairman
Term: Jan. 7, 2020 - Jan. 8, 2024
Appointing Authority: Board of Supervisors

James Pennington
Position: Vice Chairman
Term: Jan. 7, 2020 to Jan. 8, 2024
Appointing Authority: Board of Supervisors

Steve Presant
Position: Secretary
Term: Jun. 12, 2018 - Jan. 3, 2022
Appeinting Authority: Board of Supervisors

Alberto Aguilar
Position: Trustee
Term: Jan. 7, 2020 - Jan. 8, 2024
Appointing Authority: Board of Supervisors

Carlos Ramos
Position: Trustee
Term: Jan. 12, 2021 - Jan. 4, 2022

Appointing Authority: Board of Supervisors
CREATED 10/4/21



pane 2. pane. 2.
1 ﬁ%e TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY '\ ﬁ(‘%
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274 _
&mete/u/,

Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484
CONTRACT AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE
Interment Burial Rights, Endowment Care, Merchandise and Services
Contract #

THIS CONTRACT is executed in this Day of , 20 , by and between TULARE
PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT OF TULARE COUNTY, doing business as TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY for the KERN AND
NORTH locations, State of California, hereinafter called “SELLER”, and

, residing at
City of ,Stateof _____, hereinafter called “Buyer”.

, in the

SELLER agrees to sell, and BUYER (jointly and severally, if more than one) hereby agrees to buy, subject to the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth, the following described burial rights, endowment care, merchandise and
services, to wit:

CEMETERY LOCATION: l:l TULARE PUBLIC CEMTERY (KERN) — 900 E. KERN AVENUE, TULARE, CA 93274

l:l TULARE PUBLIC CEMTERY (NORTH) —4572 NORTH J STREET, TULARE, CA 93274

I:l SINGLE BURIAL GRAVE-FLAT STONE ROW / Internment of up to (1 Casket + 5 Urn) - NORTH $1000 or KERN $6000
D SINGLE BURIAL GRAVE- TALL STONE ROW / Internment of up to (1 Casket + 5 Urn) - NORTH $2500 or KERN $7500
[:I DOUBLE DEPTH BURIAL GRAVE-FLAT STONE ROW / Internment of up to (2 Casket + 4 Urn) - NORTH $1000 or KERN $6000
[:I DOUBLE DEPTH BURIAL GRAVE- TALL STONE ROW / Internment of up to (2 Casket + 4 Urn) -NORTH $2500 or KERN $7500
[:l BABY BURIAL GRAVE (BABY LAND) % GRAVE / Internment of up to (1 Casket or Urn) -NORTH $315 or KERN $900
E] CREMATION BURIAL FLAT STONE % GRAVE / Internment of up to (4 Urns) -NORTH $500 or KERN $2000
D CREMATION BURIAL TALL STONE % GRAVE / Internment of up to (4 Urns) -NORTH $790 or KERN $3000
D COLUMBARIUM NICHE - /Entombment up to (2 Urns) Options - Row 1 -$1304 / Row 2-4-$1630 / Row5-$979
Grave Burial - SECTION/BLOCK LOT/ROW GRAVE/PLOT L or
Columbarium Niche - NICHE WALL # ROW# VAULTH# in, Tulare Public Cemetery.
Price for Interment Rights - PLOT S
Fee for Opening and Closing $
Price for Qvault OMonticello O Oversize Q@ Baby UCremation S
Sales Tax for Vault —Tax 8.25% S
Price for Concrete Base for Headstone (Barnes Memorial) S 400.00
Fee for Administration Services (non-refundable) S 300.00
Fee for Endowment Care (Full Grave $393 /% Grave or Baby $195/Niche $172) S
Fee for Installation of Vault S
Saturday Graveside Service ($1600) S
SUBTOTAL s
Fee applied for Non-Resident (if applicable) 15% of subtotal except concrete base S

PAYMENTS SHALL BE PAID IN FULL BY BUYER - TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

W




BUYER and SELLER further agree as follows:

1.

10.

A Certificate of Interment Rights to said property shall not pass to BUYER until the contract balance and other sums due
hereunder are fully paid in full. No interment in said property will be allowed until the contract balances and other sums
due are fully paid.
The BUYER agrees that said Interment Rights are purchased for use and not for speculation or investment. BUYER further
agrees and understands that any additional service, merchandise, additions, changes or needs not listed in said contract
will require payment 3 (three) working days before the use of the contract, these additions which may include, but will
not be limited to:
a. Iftheinterment of the deceased is eligible for burial, but is not a resident of the District and owned no property
in the District at the time of death, a non-resident fee will be added to the contract purchase.
If a burial is made on a Saturday, the Saturday Graveside Fee will be added to the contract purchase.
c. If at the time of burial an oversize outer burial container is determined to be needed to accommodate the
casket, an additional fee will be required for the oversize container and if necessary, an additional lot.
The conveyance and succession for said interment Rights shall be subject to the California Health and Safety Code Section
9069, Chapter 5.5, Interment Rights and all SELLERS rules and regulations which may be duly adopted in poiicies, rules,
and regulations for governing the use, sale, or other transfer of interment rights.
if the BUYER is deceased and said contract have not been used for interment, substantial service or merchandise, and
have not been sold or gifted by the BUYER, said rights will succeed in the order of Assignment Designation. {f no assigned
designee makes claim on said Interment Rights, they shall pass according to the laws of intestate succession as set forth
in Section 6400 to 6413, inclusive of the California Probate Code.
If this contract is terminated by the BUYER, the SELLER will refund all amounts paid hereunder with the exception of
) , which includes any and all Endowment Care and Administration Fees (if paid) which shall
be retained by the SELLER.
BUYER shall have the right any time, unless in default hereunder to assign his interest in this agreement to an eligible
person, provided such assignment is first recorded on the books of the SELLER and transferred according to the rules and
regulations as required by the SELLER.
No warranties, expressed or implied, representations, promises, or statements have been made by the SELLER unless
endorsed hereon in writing. This agreement contains all the covenants and promises between the parties, and no agent
or representative of either party has authority to modify, add of change any of the terms and conditions herein set forth
nor the term or conditions of the receipt of payment.
This agreement shall become effective when signed by and authorized official of the SELLER and thereafter it shall apply
to and bind and insure to the benefit of the SELLER and the heirs, administrators, executors and assigns of the BUYER,
and whenever the BUYER is mentioned herein, it shall include the heirs and assigns of the BUYER as they were specifically
designated by the Burial Rights Successor Affidavit.
You, the purchaser, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the fifth (5) calendar day after the date
of this transaction, provided no interment, substantial service or merchandise has been provided hereunder. To cancel,
deliver or mail written notice of your intent to: TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274
NOTICE TO THE BUYER; do not sign this agreement before you read it, or if it contains any blank space. You are entitled
to a complete filled in copy of this agreement. BUYER DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE FULL DISCLOSURE OF THE CONTENTS
OF THIS AGREEMENT AND RECEIPT OF FULLY COMPLETED AND EXECUTED COPY THEREOF.

SELLER:

BUYER NAME PRINT:

TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 E. KERN AVENUE - TULARE, CA 93274

Telephone: 559-686-5544 @ Fax: 559-686-7484 BUYER SIGNATURE & DATE:
EMAIL: OFFICE@TULARECEMETERY.NET

Tulare Public Cemetery Authorized Official:
ADDRESS:

Print Name

Signature Date: PHONE:

EMAIL:




900 E. Kern Avenue - Tulare, CA 93274

2 pare Pug
e ﬁ% TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY i ﬁ%&:”

Z vy Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484 p,
ASSIGNMENT DESIGNATION
Tulare Public Cemetery Location on: Date:
SECTION: BLOCK: ROW: GRAVE:

Current Interment Rights Burial Owner at the time this Assignment Designation was created:

Last Name First Name Valid ID # - Verification

By signing below, | hereby assign and designate these interment rights, subject to the restrictions below, to the
following in the order named:

1.
Last Name First Name Middle initial
Identification Number Identification Type
2.
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
3.
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
4,
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type
5.
Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Identification Number Identification Type

| further acknowledge and understand that this assignment for the Interment Rights purchased above does not
assign new ownership unless | am no longer competent to control my own affairs. These Interment Rights will pass
in the order that | have selected to the names above and this order will stay in effect until | have changed and filed a
new designation with the Tulare Public Cemetery District.

Interment Rights Owner Signature for Assignment Designation Date

I waive my right to list a new Assignment Designation Form with Names for Interment Rights Burial Owner for the
grave listed above. |understand that if | do not list any names on the Assignment Designation Form, then the
Rights to Succession of Ownership as listed in the Handbook will then take place until a new Assignment of
Designation Form is completed and accepted by the Tulare Public Cemetery District.

Interment Rights Owner Signature for Waiving Assignment Designation Date

Tulare Public Cemetery Authorized Official:

Signature Date




2, 2
’\“"ﬁ""‘;’% TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY """ﬁ"‘"&

900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274

Z Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484 z

RIGHTS TO SUCCESSION OF OWNERSHIP

As referenced in Health and Safety Code §9069.25 and Probate Code §6400 to 6413

Decedent or Owner on Record
+

Decedent’s Agent under POA for Health Care
+

Decedent’s Spouse or Registered Domestic Partner
+

Decedeit’s Child/Children

Decedent’s Parent/Parents
+

Decederfs Sibling/Siblings
Decedent’s Grindparent/G randparents
Deceden'is Uncle’s or Aunt’s
Predeceased Spouse Children — (decedent’s step children)

+

All other surviving next of kin in t_l'*r_e order of claim through nearest ancestor

Predeceased Spouse Parents
+

Surviving issue of Parents of Predeceased Spouse — (brother’s and sister’s in laws)




pane 2. pare 2.
1 ﬁ% TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY a ﬁ%‘%

900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274

Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: §59-7484
eemet’e/zy &mec’mq,

BURIAL RIGHTS SUCCESSOR AFFIDAVIT
Acknowledgement and Assignment Designation

Date:
Purchaser:
Last Name First Name Middle Name
Address:
Street City State Zip
Designee:
Last Name First Name Middle Name
Address:
Street City State Zip
Location:
Cemetery Section/Block Lot/Row Grave#
Acknowledgement

By signing below, | understand that as purchaser by signing the above section, | may designate this Interment Right
to be used by a Designee for their burial. This Designee must be either a resident or eligible nonresident of the
Tulare Public Cemetery District from which | am purchasing the Interment Right. All fees and charges must be paid 3
(three) working days prior to any burial being allowed.

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have been informed and understand the current District policy and the Health
and Safety Code §9069.25 (a) If the owner of an interment right dies without making a valid and enforceable
disposition of the interment right by a specific devise in a testamentary device, or by a written designation pursuant
to subdivision (c) of Section 2069.20, the interment right shall pass according to the laws of intestate succession as
set forth in Sections 6400 to 6413, inclusive, of the Probate Code. In the event that the owner has no heirs at law,
the district shall follow the abandonment procedures established under Section 9069.

(b) A surviving spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, or heir who has an interment right pursuant to
this section may waive that interment right in favor of any other relative of the deceased owner or spouse of a
relative of the deceased owner.

By signing below, | acknowledge that | have been informed and understand my rights as a purchaser of the Burial
Rights and have received a copy of the District Rules and Regulations and that the Health and Safety Code §9069.20
and Probate Code §6400 to 6413 state the rights of succession.

| understand | have the right to inter in the above-referenced location in the following manner.

ONE GRAVE or NICHE MAY CONTAIN:

a) Asingle casket burial - (Single Grave Plot)

b) A double depth casket burial - (Double Depth Grave Plot)

c) Asingle casket and up to five cremated remains burial — (Single Grave Plot)

d) A double depth casket burial and up four cremated remains — (Double Depth Grave Plot)
e) J Grave up to four cremated remains - (2 Grave Plot)

f) % Baby Grave one baby casket or 1 Baby cremated remains — (% Grave Plot)

g) Niche up to two cremated remains — (Niche Wall)

Print Name Signature Date

Tulare Public Cemetery Authorized Official:

Signature Date




faree 2, 2,
1 ﬂ“‘% TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY ’\%%é

900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274

W Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484 e
INTERMENT ORDER

The Tulare Public Cemetery District of Tulare County is hereby authorized and instructed, subject to District rules
and regulation, to inter the remains of:

First Name Middle Name Last Name

Last residing at:

in:

CEMETERY LOCATION

at grave location: Section/Block Lot/Row Grave#t Flat/Tall

or Niche Information:

Cemetery Location Niche Location Information

ina: furnished by:
Type of Casket or Urn

ina: furnished by:
Vault Type for Casket or Urn
Grave Type: Single Double Depth % Grave Cremation
Funeral Home: Place of Funeral:
Type of Service
Time of Funeral: Day: Date:
TIME DAY DATE
| hereby certify that | am the of the above named decedent and this is your autharity

to make disposition of the remains of said decedent as above indicated. | hereby certify and represent under penalty of perjury,
that all the above stated information is true and correct. | have the right to make the authorization and the decedent is eligible
of burial in a cemetery of the Tulare Public Cemetery District of Tulare County; under provisions of the California Health and
Safety Code. Also, | agree to hold the Tulare Public Cemetery District of Tulare County harmless from liability from account of
said authorization and interment.

I certify and represent under perjury that | have exerted all reasonable efforts to find others who may have an equal or higher
claim to use said Interment Right and | am not aware, to the best of my knowledge, of any opposition to this use of these
Interment Rights according to laws of intestate succession as set forth in Section 6400 to 6413, inclusive of the California Probate
Code. | understand that a second burial will not be alfowed in this grave without the consent of the original purchaser unless the
burial has been contracted for in advance of the first burial.

Print Name Signature Date

Address City State Zip

Valid ID# Phone # (List 2) Email Address




aﬁﬁ%

Cemetery

Tulare Public Cemetery Procedure
Information for Burial or Cremation Service

Tulare Public Cemetery will set-up the gravesite for the burial service with:
e Canopy
e 12 (Twelve) Chairs
e Green Turf around burial opening
e Signs from Funeral home to guide guests to the service

Tulare Public Cemetery will set-up the Niche / Cremation service with:
e Table for Urn set-up
e 6 (Six) Chairs
e Signs from Funeral home to guide guests to the service

Time reserved for your service is 30-45 minutes. Service must be completed and guests
starting to depart within that time. Time is limited due to other services scheduled to start
and other guests arriving at the cemetery for the next burial. We understand that though
it may not be very long at the gravesite, but suggest gathering at a more comfortable place
to share memories with each other.

We suggest using every precaution necessary to prevent the spread of COVID-19 during
any gatherings. (Please check out the CDC Guidelines Page for information on how you
can keep you and your family safe.)

After the service is complete all family, friends and guests must leave premises before we
can lower the casket. We are sorry for any inconvenience, but we deem this necessary for
the safety of our guests and our grounds crew. Your Funeral Director remains at the
burial site until the process of lowering the casket is complete.

Once the grave has been closed the flowers that were at the service will be laid down on top
of grave and will remain for approximately 1 - 2 weeks based on the condition of the
flowers. If there is anything you would like to keep from the flowers we ask that you
remove them after service is complete. After about 2 weeks the flowers will be disposed of.

If there is no headstone, we will place a small metal sign in the ground that will have your
loved ones name written on a card until your headstone arrives.

Clara L. Bernardo
District Manager

Created 10/4/21




utne 2oz, TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY

900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274
Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484

Cemeteny Cemeteny
CONCRETE BASE FOR
GRAVE MARKER (HEADSTONE) INFORMATION & AGREEMENT

el

We are requiring that all graves have a marker/headstone that are in compliance with
our Grave Marker Rules and Regulations within a 6 month period no longer than 12
months after an Interment has occurred. As of October 1%, 2021 we are taking
payment of Four Hundred Dollars ($400), for which is included in the total cost of the
Interment Rights Fees for the concrete base that a marker/headstone is in or on. We
will forward funds to Barnes Memorial along with your information for the plot and you
are to contact them for information to order headstone so they can approve based on
the Tulare Public Cemetery Rules and Regulations of our Grave Marker Rules.

NO MAKE SHIFT HEADSTONE/MARKERS OR MEMORIALS ARE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED ON GRAVE.

For Y2 Baby Grave we are taking payment of Two Hundred Dollars ($200) which does
not fully cover the concrete base so you must contact Barnes Memorial to get total due
after the $200 payment. | acknowledge and understand that | must make arrangements
with Barnes Memorial on remainder of payment for concrete base and understand that I
am still responsible for the headstone/marker purchase. | understand | must have a
marker within the 6-12 month period after an interment has been made.

I acknowledge, agree and understand that | am required to place a compliant
marker/headstone on the Grave within the 6-12 month period after an interment has
been made in the plot. | understand that my payment of $400 will be sent to Barnes
Memorial from Tulare Public Cemetery for the cost of the concrete base ONLY and that
I am still responsible for the headstone/marker purchase. If I have not made
arrangements with Barnes Memorial prior to the 6-12 month period that after the 12
month a concrete base that was purchase will be placed on the grave with the 2 vases
but no personal information about the interred will be on the base.

By signing below, | acknowledge and agree to all the above information and that I have
been informed and understand my rights as a purchaser of the Burial Rights and have
received a copy of the District Rules, Regulations and policies. 1 agree that I will stay in
compliance with the regulations of the marker policy.

interment Rights Owner:
Grave Location and Plot Information:

Cemetery Section/Block Lot/Row Grave#

Signature Date




awePez, JULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY | e 2.

900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274
Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484
GRAVE MARKER RULES AND REGULATIONS &
FLOWER POLICY AGREEMENT

I acknowledge that I have received and understand the rules and regulations set forth by
the Tulare Public Cemetery District for the Kern Grave Markers, North Grave Markers
and Flower Policy. | understand that | am responsible to make sure that any marker
that is order will be compliant in size that is stated in the marker rules and regulations
that were adopted then revised on March 25, 2021 for the cemetery and plot that I am
placing a marker on. | further understand that if it is not in compliance the cemetery
will not allow the marker to be placed on the plot and if is not in compliance that it will
be removed at the Interment Rights Owners expense. | also agree and understand that
only the Interment Rights Owner has permission to allow a marker to be placed at the
Grave. All settings of markers must be arranged and approved by Barnes Memorials —
1146 North “]J” Street — Tulare, California 93274. NO OTHER HEADSTONE OR
CONCRETE SERVICE 1S ALLOWED TO PLACE ANY FOUNDATION, CONCRETE
BASE, MARKER OR HEADSTONE OF ANY KIND ON THE CEMETERY GROUNDS. IF
IT IS PLACED WITHOUT GOING THROUGH BARNES MEMORIAL IT WILL BE
REMOVED AT THE INTERMENT OWNERS EXPENSE.

I acknowledge and understand that the upkeep for grave markers and flower policy is
the responsibility of the purchaser and or Interment Rights Owner of the Grave. The
markers also called headstones are the property of the purchaser the cemetery is in no
way responsible for the headstone or any damage to them. Repairs due to vandalism,
theft, settling of the grounds, weather or routine ground maintenance must be done at
the owners expense. The cemetery shall make repairs if there is proof after inspection
that the damage was done by a cemetery employee. Also, being owner of the
headstone, I understand | have an obligation to be in compliance at all times with all the
all cemetery policies, flower policy and marker rules and regulations adopted and as they
are revised. It is my responsibility to make sure that I check for any updated revision
or changes to the cemetery policies, procedures, rules and regulations.

By signing below, I acknowledge that | have been informed and understand my rights as
a purchaser of the Burial Rights and have received a copy of the District Rules,
Regulations and policies. | agree that I will stay in compliance with the regulations of
the marker and flower policy or incur the expense of the removal of the non-compliance
marker.

Interment Rights Owner:
Grave Location and Plot Information:

Cemetery Section/Block Lot/Row Grave#

Signature Date




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
FLOWER POLICY

The following are guidelines for the use of flowers and decorations on
the grave sites in the Tulare Public Cemetery District, in order to
maintain the cemeteries in an attractive and dignified manner and in
order to protect the safety of visitors and the employees on the
cemeteries.

FLOWERS AND DECORATIONS MUST BE CONFINED WITHIN
THE VASE HOLDERS ON EACH GRAVE SITE MARKER BORDER

There shall not be placed on any grave, crosses, balloons, fences
cement vases, borders of the flowers, rocks, wood, metal, statues, toys,
decorations, etc, unless they are confined and secured as an integral
part of the flower arrangement within the vase holders above the grave
site marker. Anyone who does not have a marker/headstone cannot
have anything on the grave until a marker /headstone is set.

Cemetery staff will remove any of the arrangement that become wilted,
tattered, a hazard, or safety issue to anyone visiting the Cemetery.

Tulare Public Cemetery District will take reasonable efforts not to harm
arrangements within the site containers and will not be responsible for
anything that has broken, lost, stolen misplaced or vandalized.

Fresh flowers wreaths, potted plants, or easel arrangements from a
funeral service, should be picked up by the family within a few days
after the service, or the cemetery will remove them from the grave site
when they become wilted or tattered.

Your cooperation with this policy will help the Tulare Public Cemetery
District maintain a clean and safe environment for all those visiting the
cemetery.

Any headstone/marker that has any homemade add-ons to the
headstone/marker will be removed

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
900 EAST KERN AVE.
TULARE, CA 03274

POLICY AMENDED AND ADOPTED JULY 11, 2007
AMENDED AND ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 26, 2019

X




WHE
RULE

NOTE

INDI

| W ams R NAEm P WM Met W W lmiUibes §F hmi W i NN

900 EAST KERN AVENUE**TULARE, CALIFORNIA 93274**PHONE (559) 686-5544
KERN AVENUE GRAVE MARKER RULES AND REGULATIONS

N ORDERING A MEMORIAL MARKER FOR YOUR LOVED ONE’S GRAVE, PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THE
:S AND REGULATIONS IN EFFECT IN OUR CEMETERY.

=: ONLY ONE MARKER PER GRAVE WILL BE ALLOWED (SEE NO.7 BELOW) AND MUST BE FOR THE
[IDUALS INTERRED IN THE GRAVE OR TO BE INTERRED IN THE GRAVE. ONLY THE OWNER OF THE

BURIAL RIGHTS TO GRAVE HAS THE RIGHT TO ORDER GRAVE MARKER. WHEN ORDERING A GRAVE

MAR

ER FROM A MONUMENT COMPANY, THE MONUMENT COMPANY MUST CALL AND CONFIRM ALL

REQUIEMENTS. A MARKER MUST MEET CEMETERY REQUIREMENTS OF SIZE AND MATERIAL OR IT WILL

NOT

E PLACED ON THE CEMETERY GROUNDS.

ALL MARKERS AND/OR HEADSTONES WILL BE SET BY BARNES MEMORIAL ONLY.

1

ONLY FLAT TYPE MARKERS WILL BE USED IN THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY (EXCEPT SEE UPRIGHT
MARKER SECTIONS NO. 8 BELOW).

ONLY GRANITE, MARBLE OR BRONZE MARKERS WILL BE ACCEPTED. ALL MARKERS MUST BE AT LEAST
FIVE AND A HALF (5 ¥2) INCES THICK. WE REQUIRE ALL MARKERS TO BE SET IN CONRETE AROUND ALL
FOUR (4) SIDES. THE CONCRETE BORDERS AID IN THE PREVENTION OF DAMAGE TO THE MARKERS
BY MOWERS, EDGERS AND TRIMMERS.

ALL SETTING OF MARKERS WILL BE SET BY A COMPANY WITH APPROPRIATE BUSINESS AND
CONTRACTORS LICENSES AND CORRECT LIABILTY INSURANCE LIMITS ON FILE WITH THE CEMETERY.

ONE (1) VASE REQUIRED PER MARKER. TWO (2) VASES PERMITTED FOR BABY AND SINGLE GRAVE
MARKERS. FOUR (4) VASES PERMITTED FOR DOUBLE GRAVE MARKER 12" X 36", OR LARGER. VASES
SHALL BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY AAEON, OR EQUAL.

MARKER SIZE:

(A) SINGLE GRAVE MARKERS MAY BE: 12" X 24" OR 12" X 30"

(B) TWO (2) OR MORE GRAVE MARKERS MAY BE: 12" X 24", 12" X30", 12" X 36", 12" X 48", 12" X 60" OR
12" X 72"

(C) BABY GRAVE MARKERS MUST BE: 8" X 16" ONLY.

ONE (1) OR TWO (2) 5" X 9" BRONZE PLAQUES FOR CREMATION BURIALS MAY BE ADDED TO THE
CEMENT BORDER OF AN EXISTING MARKER.

UPRIGHT MARKERS PERMITTED ONLY IN: SECTIONS A, CENTRAL, CITY, EASTERN, INYO, ODDFELLOW,
RESUB & SOUTHEAST ~ 1 ONLY.

(A) THE BASE SIZES SHALL BE THE SAME AS IN THE FLAT MARKER SECTIONS (SEE NO.5 ABOVE).
A TOTAL HEIGHT OF 60" INCHES IS ALLOWED FOR THE UPRIGHT MARKERS. THIS INCLUDES THE
BASE AND MARKER. BASE TO BE 6" MINIMUM HEIGHT. DIES OR UPRIGHTS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 6" IN
THINCKNESS.

REQUESTS FOR BENCHES MUST BE IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND
APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES. BENCH PADS TO BE POURED BY CEMETERY EMPLOYEES.

UPKEEP FOR GRAVE MARKERS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PURCHASER.

10. THE MEMORIAL MARKERS, ALSO CALLED HEADSTONES OR GRAVE MARKERS, ARE THE PROPERTY

OF THE PURCHASER. THE CEMETERY IS IN NO WAY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HEADSTONE OR ANY
DAMAGE TO THEM AFTER THEY ARE INSTALLED IN THE CEMETERY. REPAIRS DUE TO VANDALISM,
WEATHER OR ROUTINE GROUND MAINTENANCE MUST BE DONE AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. THE
CEMETERY SHALL MAKE REPARIS IF THE DAMAGE IS DONE BY A CEMETERY EMPLOYEE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
ADOPTED MAY 8, 2002

(REV. 06/12/2002) (REV. 06/13/2007)
(REV. 09/17/2008) (REV. 12/10/2010)
(REV. 01/08/2014) (REV. 10/08/2014)
(REV. 04/12/2017) (REV. 05/16/2018)

(REV. 03/25/2021)



KERN AVENUE CEMETERY

AT STONE & PILLOW MARKER SETTINGS FOR KERN AVENUE CEMETERY ALL SIZES

"X16", 12"X24", 12"X30", 12"X36", 12"X48", 12"X60", AND 12"X72"

N

SIDES FLAT MARKER 6" SIDES - FLAT MARKER
PILLOW MARKER 6" SIDES PILLOW MARKER 6" SIDES

BORDERS ON SIDES AND BOTTOM WITH 7 1/2" ON TOP WHERE VASE OR VASES GO

VE (1) VASE REQUIRED PER MARKER. TWO (2) VASES PERMITTED FOR BABY AND SINGLE GRAVE MARKER. FOUR (4)

\SES PERMITTED FOR DOUBLE GRAVE MARKER SIZE 12"X36" OR LARGER. VASES SHALL BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY
\EON OR EQUAL.




KERN AVENUE CEMETERY

PRIGHT BASES & SLANTS 12"X24", 12"X30", 12"X36", 12"X48", 12"X60", 12"X72" BASE TO BE 6" MINIMUM HEIGHT

BORDERS ON THE BACK AND SIDES. 7 1/2" BORDER IN FRONT WHERE VASE OR VASES GO.

\E (1) VASE REQUIRED PER MARKER. TWO (2) VASES PERMITTED FOR 12"X24" OR 12"X30" MARKER. FOUR (4)

\SES PERMITTED FOR DOUBLE GRAVE MARKER SIZE 12"X36" OR LARGER. VASES SHALL BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY
\EON OR EQUAL.

SLANTS & BASES SLANTS & BASES

LOW SETS, SLANTS, HICKEYS, AND BASES

IE (1) VASE REQUIRED PER MARKER. TWO (2) VASES PERMITTED FOR 12"X30" MARKER. FOUR (4)
SES PERMITTED FOR DOUBLE GRAVE MARKER SIZE 12"X36" OR LARGER. VASES SHALL BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY
EON OR EQUAL.

"X24", 12"X36", 12"X48", 12"X60", 12"X72"

BORDERS ON THE SIDES AND BACK. 7 1/2" BORDER IN FRONT WHERE VASE OR VASES GO.

"X30"

BORDERS ON THE SIDES AND BACK. 7 1/2" BORDER IN FRONT WHERE VASE OR VASES GO.

IE-(1) VASE.REQUIRED-PER MARKER. TWO (2).VASES RERMITTED FOR 12"X24" OR 12"X30" MARKER.
SES SHALL BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY AAEON OR EQUAL.

( (




ITULARE PUBLIC CEME I ERY DISTRICT

900 EAST KERN AVENUE**TULARE, CALIFORNIA 93274**PHONE (559) 686-5544

NORTH GRAVE MARKER RULES AND REGULATIONS

WHEN ORDERING A MEMORIAL MARKER FOR YOUR LOVED ONE'S GRAVE, PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS IN EFFECT IN OUR CEMETERY.

NOTE:

ONLY ONE MARKER PER GRAVE WILL BE ALLOWED (SEE NO.7 BELOW) AND MUST BE FOR THE

INDIVIDUALS INTERRED IN THE GRAVE OR TO BE INTERRED IN THE GRAVE. ONLY THE OWNER OF THE
BURIAL RIGHTS TO GRAVE HAS THE RIGHT TO ORDER GRAVE MARKER. WHEN ORDERING A GRAVE
MARKER FROM A MONUMENT COMPANY, THE MONUMENT COMPANY MUST CALL AND CONFIRM ALL
REQUIEMENTS. A MARKER MUST MEET CEMETERY REQUIREMENTS OF SIZE AND MATERIAL OR IT WILL
NOT'BE PLACED ON THE CEMETERY GROUNDS.

ALL MARKERS AND/OR HEADSTONES WILL BE SET BY BARNES MEMORIAL ONLY.

1.

10.

ONLY FLAT TYPE MARKERS WILL BE USED IN THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY (EXCEPT SEE UPRIGHT
MARKER SECTIONS NO. 7 BELOW).

ONLY GRANITE, MARBLE OR BRONZE MARKERS WILL BE ACCEPTED. ALL MARKERS MUST BE AT LEAST
FIVE AND A HALF (5 ¥2) INCES THICK. WE REQUIRE ALL MARKERS TO BE SET IN CONRETE AROUND ALL
FOUR (4) SIDES. THE CONCRETE BORDERS AID IN THE PREVENTION OF DAMAGE TO THE MARKERS
BY MOWERS, EDGERS AND TRIMMERS.

ALL SETTING OF MARKERS WILL BE SET BY A COMPANY WITH APPROPRIATE BUSINESS AND
CONTRACTORS LICENSES AND CORRECT LIABILTY INSURANCE LIMITS ON FILE WITH THE CEMETERY.

TWO (2) VASES REQUIRED PER MARKER. VASES SHALLBE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY AAEON, OR EQUAL.

MARKER SIZE:

(A) SINGLE GRAVE MARKERS MAY BE: 12" X 24" OR 12" X 30"

(B) TWO (2) OR MORE GRAVE MARKERS MAY BE: 12" X 24", 12" X30", 12" X 36", 12" X 48", 12" X 60" OR
12" X 72",

(C) BABY GRAVE MARKERS MUST BE: 8" X 16" OR 12" X 24"

ONE (1) OR TWO (2) 5" X 9" BRONZE PLAQUES FOR CREMATION BURIALS MAY BE ADDED TO THE
CEMENT BORDER OF AN EXISTING MARKER.

UPRIGHT MARKERS PERMITTED ONLY IN: BLOCK “B" (ROWS B, E, H, K, N, Q, T, & W); BLOCK “D" (ROWS
Q,T,W, Z,CC, FF, & ll) AND BLOCK “C" (ROWS S, W, AND AA) ONLY. A TOTAL HEIGHT OF 38" IS ALLOWED
FOR THE UPRIGHT MARKERS. THIS INCLUDES THE BASE AND MARKER.

(A) THE BASE SIZES SHALL BE THE SAME AS IN THE FLAT MARKER SECTIONS (SEE NO.5 ABOVE). A
TOTAL HEIGHT OF 38" INCHES IS ALLOWED FOR THE UPRIGHT MARKERS. THIS INCLUDES THE BASE
AND MARKER. BASE TO BE 6" MINIMUM HEIGHT. DIES OR UPRIGHTS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 6" IN
THINCKNESS.

REQUESTS FOR BENCHES MUST BE IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND
APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES. BENCH PADS TO BE POURED BY CEMETERY EMPLOYEES.

UPKEEP FOR GRAVE MARKERS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PURCHASER.

THE MEMORIAL MARKERS, ALSO CALLED HEADSTONES OR GRAVE MARKERS, ARE THE PROPERTY
OF THE PURCHASER. THE CEMETERY IS IN NO WAY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HEADSTONE OR ANY
DAMAGE TO THEM AFTER THEY ARE INSTALLED IN THE CEMETERY. REPAIRS DUE TO VANDALISM,
WEATHER OR ROUTINE GROUND MAINTENANCE MUST BE DONE AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. THE
CEMETERY SHALL MAKE REPARIS IF THE DAMAGE IS DONE BY A CEMETERY EMPLOYEE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
ADOPTED MAY 8, 2002

(REV. 06/12/2002) (REV. 06/13/2007)
(REV. 09/17/2008) (REV. 12/10/2010)
(REV. 01/08/2014) (REV. 10/08/2014)
(REV. 04/12/2017) (REV. 05/16/2018)

(REV. 03/25/2021)




) )
NORTH TULARE CEMETERY

'TONE SETTINGS

\ GRAVE IS 4 FT. WIDE

2"X24" OR 12"X30" FOR SINGLE MARKERS

HN_.X.NA.:
12"X30"

24"

4 FT.

ORDER IS THE WIDTH O_n THE GRAVE. THE STONE IS CENTERED IN THE 4 FT. FRAME AND THE VASES ARE

I THE CENTER OF THE'LEFT AND RIGHT SIDES EQUALLY SPREAD BETWEEN THE STONE AND THE END OF THE
ORDER.

! BORDER AT TOP AND BOTTOM.
VASES ONLY. VASES MUST BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY AAEON OR EQUAL.

2"X36", 12"Xx48", 12"X60", 12"X72" FOR DOUBLE MARKERS OR_LARGER

12"x36" 12"x48"
12"X60" . 12"X72"

24"

8 FT.
BORDER AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM.

‘NTER STONE IN FRAME THEN CENTER THE VASES BETWEEN STONE AND THE SIDES OF THE FRAME. ALSO CENTER FROM TOP TO mojo_s
VASES ONLY. VASES MUST BE SPARTAN SERIES GRAY AAEON OR EQUAL.

IESE MEASUREMENTS ARE FOR ALL TYPES - FLAT, UPRIGHTS, SLANTS, HICKEYS , AND PILLOW SETS.

( (




900 E. KERN AVENUE
TULARE, CA 93274

KERN STREET

MAIN GATE
T

L
BHREHMY
wee: [T AL
a3 L
I .
L
ar ' [ H
l.L:l bt }=— |—
HH-_— NYO
I _;b
_H 1
- = 1 1
H' e 00
1 sl :___
—-‘ | o il e B e |
] L
r—t = 1

(53]

ant

s, e ol

LANE

o’
ans |'-||

u

WAIN

sgction "¢

(4 REEANIRIERNTES

SECTION

LTI

e rie: badeuas o s g

Y .| .
= T ato - mE B o)l
B | =
EFEET pivo foow - BLx Y B C ==
S BULELLECIEI
=e=s==== G w3 N0
' o
oy
o "B 4’
= Cic) 3
R CIRCTWLY)
. BITO ADOH - BLR ) 0,0
z 13 I I
22 == T . n ot T

== SfCYTioN "¢

SONORA STREET

, THE TULARE

PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT




4572 NORTH ] STREET

NORTH TULARE CEMETERY

BLOCK

CAY PoKT

mrov. .

BLOCK
..m._ :U: _
1272 LOTS . 2125 LOTS
B
I~
N
e ]
o 3
<
S g
wd &
= z
= BLOCK BLOCK
= 1_.D: _..O:
“ 77 2040 LOTS 2100 LOTS

ODEPRESSED AREA FOR RUN-OFF WATER

No. J STREET

N




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
OFFICE LOCATED: 900 E. KERN AVENUE - TULARE, CA 93274 - PHONE: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-6867484

KERN CEMETER '; Location: 900 E. Kern - Tulare, CA 93274

Prices Effective - October 1, 2021 - Corrected Price list as of October 12, 2021

SINGLE BURIAL GRA AT STONE ROW i At - -1 ]

1st Intemment (1 Casket + 5 Urn) - RESIDENT ONE INTERMENT ONLY PERMITTED
GRAVE - ADULT $ 6,000.00 112 GRAVE - BABY $ 900.00
OPENICLOSE $ 1,300.00 OPENICLOSE $ 210.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME $ 500.00 | 38" BABY VAULT $ 248.00
SALES TAX | $ 41,25 SALES TAX $ 20.30
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 200.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00 ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE $ 195.00
TOTAL [ $ 8,934.25 TOTAL $  2,071.30
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 1,280.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 260.70

SINGLE BURIAL RAVE-TALL STONE ROW REMATION BURIAL FLAT STON RA

1 1 +5 - 1st Internment (4 Urns Max)
GRAVE ADULT $ 7,500.00 112 GRAVE $  2,000.00
OPENICLOSE $ 2,000.00 OPENI/CLOSE $ 700.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME s 500.00 URNIVAULT-REG s 166.00
SALES TAX | $ 4125 SALES TAX $ 13.70

No Charge if Headstone | ”
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 | currently exists or add $400 e CONCRETE BASE/BARNES | s 400.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE s 300.00 ADMINSTRATIONFEE | s 300.00
ENDOWMENT GARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 195.00
TOTAL $ 11,134.26 | 1,874.70 93.00| [ToTAL | $  3,774.70
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 1,610.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 506.21
PR T
DOUBLE DEPTH BURIAL GRAVE-FLAT STONE RO R ATION BURIAL - TA >TON 12 GRA

i + 5 18t :
GRAVE-ADULT $ 6,000.00 1/2 GRAVE $  3,000.00
OPEN/CLOSE $ 1,800.00 OPENICLOSE $ _ 1,000.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME - 2 MAX $ 500.00 URN VAULT- REG. $ 166.00
SALES TAX [ $ 41.25 SALES TAX $ 13.70

CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 exists or add $400 if
not
ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 30000 | ADMINITRATIONFEE | $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 195.00
TOTAL [ $ 9,434.25 TOTAL | $  5074.70
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 1,355.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 701.21 s 251.21
e ADDITIONAL FEES THAT APPLY TO THE BURIAL COST
NON-RESIDENT/
GRAVE ADULT $ OUT OF DISTRICT
OPENICLOSE s $302.45
VAULT FLAT TOP  DOME - 2 MAX s $362.25
SALES TAX | s $423.20
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ $120.75

ADMINISTRATION FEE $ '
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00
ToTAL $ 11,134.25
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 1,610.14

**IMPORTANT INFORMATIOQON***

Current Sales Tax 8.25% / ***NO REFUNDS*** /| NO CHANGE GIVEN ON PREMISES MUST BE EXACT AMOUNT ON CHECKS OR CARD

PRE-NEED OR NEED SERVICE - We acce NEY ORDER or Credit/Debit Card (2% Fee per transaction charged from Card Compan

PRE-NEED SEVICE - We accept ALL payments from above and allq Personal Checks for a Pre-Need Only
ans to purchase Interment Rights for yourself or ember for patioular | thoy se

NON-RESIDENT / OUT OF DISTRICT FEE IS APPLIED TO COST AT TIME OF BURIAL (15% Is NOT added on concrete base)

**Concrete Base is NOT the Headstone it is only the Base the Headstone is placed on or within along with 2 vases

The concrete base fee of $400 will be charged when there is NO HEADSTONE OR BASE currently on plot or ordered (proof of order needed)
The fee will be forwarded to Barnes Memorial (you have 6 months to order headstone but must be installed within 12 months of burial or

else the plain concrete base with the 2 vases and NO NAME OR DATES will be placed on the plot.
**PLOTS CANNOT BE RESOLD BY INTERNMENT OWNER - THEY CAN BE SOLD BACK TO CEMETERY ONLY




TULARE FUDLIL CEIVICIERY UIDIKIGI
OFFICE LOCATED: 900 E. KERN AVENUE - TULARE, CA 93274 - PHONE: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-6867484

NORTH J CEMETERY - ocation: 4572 North 1" Street - Tulare, CA 93274  Prices Effective -

October 1, 2021 - Corrected Price list as of October 12, 2021

SINGLE BURIAL GRAVE-FLAT STONE ROW ; BABY BURIAL GRAVE - FLAT STONE - 12GRAVE |
+ ONE INTERMENT ONLY PERMITTED
GRAVE - ADULT - PLOT $  1,000.00 1/2 GRAVE - BABY $ 315.00
OPENICLOSE | $  1,300.00 OPEN/CLOSE $ 210.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME $ 500.00 38" BABY VAULT $ 246.00
SALES TAX | $ 41.25 SALES TAX $ 20.30
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 CONCRETEBASE/BARNES | $  200.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00 ADMINISTRATION FE $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE $ 195,00
TOTAL $ 3,034.25 TOTAL $  1,486.30
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 530.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional | § 192.95
SINGLE BURIAL GRAVE-TALL STONE ROW CREMATION BURIAL FLAT STONE 1/2 GRA
1stinternment (1 Casket + 5 URN) -RESIDENT 4st Internment (4 Urns Max)

GRAVE ADULT $  2,500.00 1/2 GRAVE $ 50000
OPENICLOSE $  1,300.00 OPEN/CLOSE $ 700.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME $ 500.00 URNVAULT-REG $ 166.00
SALES TAX | $ 41.25 SALES TAX $ 13.70
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 CONCRETEBASE/BARNES | §  400.00 |
ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00 ADMINSTRATION FEE $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON s 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON ‘ 195.00
TOTAL $ 5,434.25 TOTAL | $  2,274.70
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 755.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional | § 281.21

DOUBI DEPTH BURIAL GRAVE-FLAT STONE ROW R ATION BURIAL - TA STONI 12 GRA

1stInternment (2 Casket Max+ 4 Urns) - RESIDENT st Internment - (4 Urns Max)
GRAVE-ADULT $  1,000.00 112 GRAVE $ 790.00
OPEN/CLOSE $  1,800.00 OPEN/CLOSE $  1,000.00
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME - 2 MAX $ 500.00 URN VAULT- REG. $ 166.00
SALES TAX | $ 41.25 SALES TAX $ 13.70

CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 CONCRETE BASE/BARNES | $  400.00

ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00 ADMINITRATION FEE $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00 ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 195.00
TOTAL $  4,434.25 TOTAL $  2,864.70
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 605.14 NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional | § 369.71 s 251.21

ADDITIONAL FEES THAT APPLY TO THE BURIAL COST

NON-RESIDENT/
GRAVE ADULT $  2,500.00 OUT OF DISTRICT
OPENICLOSE $  1,800.00 $302.45
VAULT FLAT TOP / DOME - 2 MAX $ 600.00 $362.25
SALES TAX | $ 41.25 $423.20
CONCRETE BASE/BARNES $ 400.00 $120.75

ADMINISTRATION FEE $ 300.00
ENDOWMENT CARE EACH PERSON $ 393.00
TOTAL $ 5934.25
NON-RESIDENT FEE - Additional $ 830.14 $380.14

HIMPORTANT INFORMATION*** ~

Current Sales Tax 8.25% [ ***NO REFUNDS*** /| NO CHANGE GIVEN ON PREMISES MUST BE EXACT AMOUNT ON CHECKS OR CARD
PRE-NEED OR NEED SERVICE - We accept MONEY ORDER or Credit/Debit Card (2% Fee per transaction charged from Card Compan

PRI D SEVICE - We accept ALL payments from above and also Pe|
PRE-NE  family member “plotyouor they select
NON-RESID IME OF BURIAL (15% Is NOT added on concrete base)

**Concrete Base is NOT the Headstone it is only the Base the Headstone is placed on or within along with 2 vases
The concrete base fee of $400 will be charged when there is NO HEADSTONE OR BASE currently on plot or ordered (proof of order needed)
The fee will be forwarded to Barnes Memorial (you have 6 months to order headstone but must be installed within 12 months of burial or
else the plain concrete base with the 2 vases and NO NAME OR DATES will be placed on the plot.

**PLOTS CANNOT BE RESOLD BY INTERNMENT OWNER - THEY CAN BE SOLD BACK TO CEMETERY ONLY




TULANC MUDLIV VEVICIERY UIDIRIUI

900 EAST KERN AVE. *** TULARE, CA 93274 *** PHONE (559)686-5544

NICHE WALL NO. 3 PRICES EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2019

SINGLE INTERMENT ROW 1 PER-MEED ROW2THRU4 PRE-NEED ROWS PRE-NEED
NICHE $  1,304.00 $ 1,630.00 $ 979.00
ENDOWMENT CARE $ 172.00 S 1,476.00 § 172.00 $1,802.00 3 172.00 $ 1,151.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE $  300.00 $  300.00 $  300.00
TOTAL ' $ 1,776.00 $ 2,102.00 $  1,451.00
NON-RESIDENT FEE $ 267.00 $ 316.00 $ 218.00
TOTAL $  2,043.00 $  2,418.00 $  1,669.00

MAXIMUN OF 2 CREMAINS PER NICHE

PLEASE NOTE: THE INSIDE DIMENSONS OF OUR NICHE ARE:

12" DEEP X 12" WIDE X 12" HIGH.

SINGLE NICHE INTERMENT : OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS OF URN USED MUST BE 10" DEEP X 10" WIDE X 10" HIGH

DOUBLE NICHE INTERMENTS: OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS OF URNS USED MUST BE 8" HIGH X 6" LONG X 4" DEEP OR SMALLER

BEFORE ORDERING URNS, CHECK WITH CEMETERY FOR SIZE REQUIREMENTS.
(REV. 01/31/2008)

HEXAGON NO. 1 PRICES EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2019

SINGLE INTERMENT ALL ROWS

NICHE $ 750.00
ENDOMENT CARE $ 172.00
ADMININSTRATION FEE $  300.00
TOTAL $ 1,222.00
NON-RESIDENT FEE $ 184.00
TOTAL $  1,406.00

HEXAGON SIZES ARE THE SAME AS NICHE WALL NO. 1 - SEE SIZES ABOVE AND NOTES
NOTE: HEXAGON LETTERING AND DESIGN MUST BE IN BLACK ONLY.
NO PORCELAIN PICTURES OR COLOR LETTERING OR COLOR DESIGNS ALLOWED.

$25.00 RETURNED CHECK FEE
CASHIER CHECKS ONLY ACCEPTED ON BURIALS
CHECKS MUST BE FOR THE EXACT AMOUNT NO REFUNDS

ek ATTENTION ALL MORTUARIES™

EFFECTIVE MAY 26, 2018 THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY WILL BE OPEN FOR SERVICES ON SATURDAYS.
THE COST FOR SATURDAY SERVICES WILL BE AN ADDITIONAL $1000.00. ALL SERVICES WILL HAVE TO
START AT 8:00 AM AND WILL NEED TO END AT 2:00 PM OR EARLIER.




/‘. -\ 2 7

N / J , "f
: /[ﬁl\\ 5 ,v o
/(lm—-mb\\ i ,r/{‘f(z;{,h;r,,ﬁ
u.lff;ﬁ(r\/ LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

Code: SelectCode v Section: 6400

Up~ Add To My Favorites
PROBATE CODE - PROB
DIVISION 6. WILLS AND INTESTATE SUCCESSION [6100 - 6806] ( Division 6 enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79. )
PART 2. INTESTATE SUCCESSION [6400 - 6455] ( Part 2 enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79. )

CHAPTER 1. Intestate Succession Generally [6400 - 6414] ( Heading of Chapter 1 added by Stats. 1993, Ch. 529, Sec.
2.)

6400. Any part of the estate of a decedent not effectively disposed of by will passes to the decedent’s heirs as
prescribed in this part.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6401. (a) As to community property, the intestate share of the surviving spouse is the one-half of the community
property that belongs to the decedent under Section 100.

(b) As to quasi-community property, the intestate share of the surviving spouse is the one-half of the quasi-
community property that belongs to the decedent under Section 101.

(c) As to separate property, the intestate share of the surviving spouse is as follows:

(1) The entire intestate estate if the decedent did not leave any surviving issue, parent, brother, sister, or issue of a
deceased brother or sister.

(2) One-half of the intestate estate in the following cases:

(A) Where the decedent leaves only one child or the issue of one deceased child.

(B) Where the decedent leaves no issue, but leaves a parent or parents or their issue or the issue of either of them.

(3) One-third of the intestate estate in the following cases:
(A) Where the decedent leaves more than one child.
(B) Where the decedent leaves one child and the issue of one or more deceased children.

(C) Where the decedent leaves issue of two or more deceased children.
(Amended by Stats. 2014, Ch. 913, Sec. 32. (AB 2747) Effective January 1, 2015.)

§402. Except as provided in Section 6402.5, the part of the intestate estate not passing to the surviving spouse,
under Section 6401, or the entire intestate estate if there is no surviving spouse, passes as follows:

(a) To the issue of the decedent, the issue taking equally if they are all of the same degree of kinship to the
decedent, but if of unequal degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(b) If there is no surviving issue, to the decedent’s parent or parents equally.

(c) If there is no surviving issue or parent, to the issue of the parents or either of them, the issue taking equally if
they are all of the same degree of kinship to the decedent, but if of unequal degree those of more remote degree
take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(d) If there is no surviving issue, parent or issue of a parent, but the decedent is survived by one or more
grandparents or issue of grandparents, to the grandparent or grandparents equally, or to the issue of those
grandparents if there is no surviving grandparent, the issue taking equally if they are all of the same degree of
kinship to the decedent, but if of unequal degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in
Section 240.

(e) If there is no surviving issue, parent or issue of a parent, grandparent or issue of a grandparent, but the
decedent is survived by the issue of a predeceased spouse, to that issue, the issue taking equally if they are all of

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtmi?lawCode=PROB&division=6.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article=

1/4




the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse, but if of unequal degree those of more remote degree take
in the manner provided in Section 240.

(f) If there is no surviving issue, parent or issue of a parent, grandparent or issue of a grandparent, or issue of a
predeceased spouse, but the decedent is survived by next of kin, to the next of kin in equal degree, but where
there are two or more collateral kindred in equal degree who claim through different ancestors, those who claim
through the nearest ancestor are preferred to those claiming through an ancestor more remote.

(g) If there is no surviving next of kin of the decedent and no surviving issue of a predeceased spouse of the
decedent, but the decedent is survived by the parents of a predeceased spouse or the issue of those parents, to the
parent or parents equally, or to the issue of those parents if both are deceased, the issue taking equally if they are
all of the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse, but if of unequal degree those of more remote degree
take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(Amended by Stats. 2014, Ch. 913, Sec. 32.5. (AB 2747) Effective January 1, 2015.)

6402.5. (a) For purposes of distributing real property under this section if the decedent had a predeceased spouse
who died not more than 15 years before the decedent and there is no surviving spouse or issue of the decedent,
the portion of the decedent’s estate attributable to the decedent’s predeceased spouse passes as follows:

(1) If the decedent is survived by issue of the predeceased spouse, to the surviving issue of the predeceased
spouse; if they are all of the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse they take equally, but if of unequal
degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(2) If there is no surviving issue of the predeceased spouse but the decedent is survived by a parent or parents of
the predeceased spouse, to the predeceased spouse’s surviving parent or parents equally.

(3) If there is no surviving issue or parent of the predeceased spouse but the decedent is survived by issue of a
parent of the predeceased spouse, to the surviving issue of the parents of the predeceased spouse or either of

them, the issue taking equally if they are all of the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse, but if of
unequal degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(4) If the decedent is not survived by issue, parent, or issue of a parent of the predeceased spouse, to the next of
kin of the decedent in the manner provided in Section 6402.

(5) If the portion of the decedent’s estate attributable to the decedent’s predeceased spouse would otherwise
escheat to the state because there is no kin of the decedent to take under Section 6402, the portion of the
decedent’s estate attributable to the predeceased spouse passes to the next of kin of the predeceased spouse who
shall take in the same manner as the next of kin of the decedent take under Section 6402.

(b) For purposes of distributing personal property under this section if the decedent had a predeceased spouse who
died not more than five years before the decedent, and there is no surviving spouse or issue of the decedent, the
portion of the decedent’s estate attributable to the decedent’s predeceased spouse passes as follows:

(1) If the decedent is survived by issue of the predeceased spouse, to the surviving issue of the predeceased
spouse; if they are all of the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse they take equally, but if of unequal
degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in Section 240.

(2) If there is no surviving issue of the predeceased spouse but the decedent is survived by a parent or parents of
the predeceased spouse, to the predeceased spouse’s surviving parent or parents equally.

(3) If there is no surviving issue or parent of the predeceased spouse but the decedent is survived by issue of a
parent of the predeceased spouse, to the surviving issue of the parents of the predeceased spouse or either of

them, the issue taking equally if they are all of the same degree of kinship to the predeceased spouse, but if of
unequal degree those of more remote degree take in the manner provided in Section 240,

(4) If the decedent is not survived by issue, parent, or issue of a parent of the predeceased spouse, to the next of
kin of the decedent in the manner provided in Section 6402.

(5) If the portion of the decedent’s estate attributable to the decedent’s predeceased spouse would otherwise
escheat to the state because there is no kin of the decedent to take under Section 6402, the portion of the
decedent’s estate attributable to the predeceased spouse passes to the next of kin of the predeceased spouse who
shall take in the same manner as the next of kin of the decedent take under Section 6402.

(c) For purposes of disposing of personal property under subdivision (b), the claimant heir bears the burden of
proof to show the exact personal property to be disposed of to the heir.

(d) For purposes of providing notice under any provision of this code with respect to an estate that may include
personal property subject to distribution under subdivision (b), if the aggregate fair market value of tangible and
intangible personal property with a written record of title or ownership in the estate is believed in good faith by the

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PROB&division=6.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article=

214



petitioning party to be less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), the petitioning party need not give notice to the
issue or next of kin of the predeceased spouse. If the personal property is subsequently determined to have an
aggregate fair market value in excess of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), notice shall be given to the issue or next
of kin of the predeceased spouse as provided by law.

(e) For the purposes of disposing of property pursuant to subdivision (b), “personal property” means that personal
property in which there is a written record of title or ownership and the value of which in the aggregate is ten
thousand dollars ($10,000) or more.

(f) For the purposes of this section, the “portion of the decedent’s estate attributable to the decedent’s predeceased
spouse” means all of the following property in the decedent’s estate:

(1) One-half of the community property in existence at the time of the death of the predeceased spouse.

(2) One-half of any community property, in existence at the time of death of the predeceased spouse, which was
given to the decedent by the predeceased spouse by way of gift, descent, or devise.

(3) That portion of any community property in which the predeceased spouse had any incident of ownership and
which vested in the decedent upon the death of the predeceased spouse by right of survivorship.

(4) Any separate property of the predeceased spouse which came to the decedent by gift, descent, or devise of the
predeceased spouse or which vested in the decedent upon the death of the predeceased spouse by right of
survivorship.

(g) For the purposes of this section, quasi-community property shall be treated the same as community property.
(h) For the purposes of this section:

(1) Relatives of the predeceased spouse conceived before the decedent’s death but born thereafter inherit as if they
had been barn in the lifetime of the decedent.

(2) A person who is related to the predeceased spouse through two lines of relationship is entitled to only a single
share based on the relationship which would entitle the person to the larger share.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6403. (a) A person who fails to survive the decedent by 120 hours is deemed to have predeceased the decedent for
the purpose of intestate succession, and the heirs are determined accordingly. If it cannot be established by clear
and convincing evidence that a person who would otherwise be an heir has survived the decedent by 120 hours, it
is deemed that the person failed to survive for the required period. The requirement of this section that a person
who survives the decedent must survive the decedent by 120 hours does not apply if the application of the 120-
hour survival requirement would result in the escheat of property to the state.

(b) This section does not apply to the case where any of the persons upon whose time of death the disposition of
property depends died before January 1, 1990, and such case continues to be governed by the law applicable
before January 1, 1990.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6404. part 4 (commencing with Section 6800) (escheat) applies if there is no taker of the intestate estate under the
provisions of this part.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6406. Except as provided in Section 6451, relatives of the halfblood inherit the same share they would inherit if
they were of the whole blood.

(Amended by Stats. 1993, Ch. 529, Sec. 3. Effective January 1, 1994.)

8407. Relatives of the decedent conceived before the decedent’s death but born thereafter inherit as if they had
been born in the lifetime of the decedent.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6408. (a) If a person dies intestate as to all or part of his or her estate, property the decedent gave during lifetime
to an heir is treated as an advancement against that heir’s share of the intestate estate only if one of the following
conditions is satisfied:

(1) The decedent declares in a contemporaneous writing that the gift is an advancement against the heir’s share of
the estate or that its value is to be deducted from the value of the heir’s share of the estate.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtmI?lawCode=PROB&division=6.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article= 3/4




(2) The heir acknowledges in writing that the gift is to be so deducted or is an advancement or that its value Is to
be deducted from the value of the heir’s share of the estate.

(b) Subject to subdivision (c), the property advanced is to be valued as of the time the heir came into possession or
—_ enjoyment of the property or as of the time of death of the decedent, whichever occurs first.

(c) If the value of the property advanced is expressed in the contemporaneous writing of the decedent, or in an
acknowledgment of the heir made contemporaneously with the advancement, that value is conclusive in the
division and distribution of the intestate estate.

(d) If the recipient of the property advanced fails to survive the decedent, the property is not taken into account in
computing the intestate share to be received by the recipient’s issue unless the declaration or acknowledgment
provides otherwise.

(Amended by Stats. 2002, Ch. 138, Sec. 8. Effective January 1, 2003.)

6410. (a) A debt owed to the decedent is not charged against the intestate share of any person except the debtor.

(b) If the debtor fails to survive the decedent, the debt is not taken into account in computing the intestate share of
the debtor’s issue.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

8411. No person is disqualified to take as an heir because that person or a person through whom he or she claims
is or has been an alien.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6412. Except to the extent provided in Section 120, the estates of dower and curtesy are not recognized.
(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6413. A person who is related to the decedent through two lines of relationship is entitled to only a single share
based on the relationship which would entitle the person to the larger share.

(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

6414. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (b), this part does not apply where the decedent died before January 1,
1985, and the law applicable prior to January 1, 1985, continues to apply where the decedent died before January
1, 1985.

(b) Section 6412 applies whether the decedent died before, on, or after January 1, 1985.

(c) Where any of the following provisions is applied in a case where the decedent died before January 1, 1985, any
reference in that provision to this part shall be deemed to be a reference to former Division 2 (commencing with
Section 200) which was repealed by Section 19 of Chapter 842 of the Statutes of 1983:

(1) Section 377 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

(2) Section 3524 of the Penal Code.
(Enacted by Stats. 1990, Ch. 79.)

https:/fleginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PROB&division=6.4&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article= 4/4




———

TN - —
fit "\ [ 7
iz { 5L d /fv OFPELELL

! " /
\IFELIER/ / LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

Code: SelectCode v Section: 6400 ®

Up~ Add To My Favaorites
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE - HSC

DIVISION 8. CEMETERIES [8100 - 9703] ( Division 8 enacted by Stats. 1939, Ch. 60. )
PART 4. PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICTS [9000 - 9093] ( Part 4 repealed and added by Stats. 2003, Ch. 57, Sec. 5. )

CHAPTER 5.5. Interment Rights [9069.10 - 9069.40] ( Chapter 5.5 added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. )

9069.10. An interment right does not include the right for disinterment of human remains except on consent of the
cemetery district and the written consent of the surviving spouse, child, parent, or sibling, in that order of priority.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

8069.15. (a) This chapter does not apply to, or prohibit, the removal of remains from one plot to another in the
same cemetery or the removal of remains by a cemetery district upon the written order of any of the following:

(1) The superior court of the county in which the cemetery is located.

(2) The coroner having jurisdiction of the location of the cemetery.

(3) The health department having jurisdiction of the cemetery.

— (b) The cemetery district shall maintain a duplicate copy of an order pursuant to subdivision (a).

(c) The cemetery district shall retain a true and correct record of a removal of remains pursuant to subdivision (a)
that includes all of the following:

(1) The date the remains were removed.
(2) The name and the age at death of the person whose remains were removed if available.
(3) The cemetery and plot from which the remains were removed.

(4) (A) If the removed remains are reinterred, the plot number, cemetery name, and location to which the remains
were reinterred.

(B) If the removed remains are disposed of other than by being reinterred, a record of the alternate disposition.
(5) If the removed remains are reinterred at the cemetery, the date of reinterment.

(d) The person making the removal shall deliver to the cemetery district operating the cemetery from which the
remains were removed a true, full, and complete copy of the record containing all of the information specified in
subdivision (c).

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

8069.20. (a) An interment right provides a transferable property interest to the person listed as the owner in the
records of the cemetery district, subject to any written designation to the contrary signed by the owner and
deposited with the cemetery district, or to the owner’s successor pursuant to either this section or subdivision (a) of
Section 9069.25. An interment right shall not be construed as conferring title to the property burdened by the
transferable property interest.

(b) The owner of record of an interment right may deéignate in writing the person or persons, other than the owner
of record, who may be interred in the plot to which the owner holds the interment right.

(c) The owner of an interment right shall, at the time of purchase, designate a successor owner or owners of the
interment right in a signed written designation deposited with the district.

(d) Use of an interment right transferred from the owner to a successor pursuant to subdivision (c) shall be made
in compliance with applicable provisions of state and local law, and of applicable requirements or policies
established by the district board of trustees.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=8.&title=8part=4.8&chapter=5.5.&article= 12




(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

9069.25. (a) If the owner of an interment right dies without making a valid and enforceable disposition of the
interment right by a specific devise in a testamentary device, or by a written designation pursuant to subdivision
(c) of Section 9069.20, the interment right shall pass according to the laws of intestate succession as set forth in
Sections 6400 to 6413, inclusive, of the Probate Code. In the event that the owner has no heirs at law, the district
shall follow the abandonment procedures established under Section 9069.

(b) A surviving spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, or heir who has an interment right pursuant to
this section may waive that interment right in favor of any other relative of the deceased owner or spouse of a
relative of the deceased owner.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

9069.30. when a public cemetery district acts to transfer ownership rights or make an interment on the basis of the
affidavit, given under penalty of perjury pursuant to Section 9069.35, the district, and any employee or trustee of
the district, shall not be liable for any claims, losses, or damages asserted in any action unless the district had
actual knowledge that the facts stated in writing are false.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

9069.35. A person who purports to be the successor owner of an interment right shall execute a written affidavit
declaring, under penalty of perjury, all of the following:

(a) He or she is the person entitled to succeed to the interment right pursuant to Section 9069.20.

(b) He or she has exerted all reasonable efforts to find other persons who may have an equal or higher claim to
succeed to the interment right.

(c) He or she is unaware, to the best of his or her knowledge, of any opposition challenging his or her right to
succeed to the interment right.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

9069.40. ypon the sale to a person of a plot in a cemetery within a district, the district shall notify the purchaser, in
writing, of any interment rights, that this chapter governs the succession of ownership of the interment rights, and
the district’s duly adopted policies, rules, and regulations governing the use, sale, or other transfer of interment
rights.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 592, Sec. 2. (SB 1179) Effective January 1, 2017.)

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&division=8.&title=&part=4.&chapter=5.5.&article=

2/2



900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 93274

4%@ TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY (\Mﬁ“‘%
. roerrl Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-7484 . swp ol

When | buy a ploi, do | own the land?

No. As an Interment Rights Holder (“Rights Holder”) what you own is an “interment right.” This gives
you the right to determine who can be buried in your grave, crypt, or niche and what
memorialization, if any, will be placed there, providing it's permitted within the cemetery’s bylaws.
The land remains the property of the cemetery and its responsibility too.

What happens when the regisiered Interments Right Holder dies?

If a sole owner dies, he or she can be automatically buried in the interment right and any future
interest in the right becomes part of the sole owner’s estate. If a joint owner dies, the surviving
Rights Holder(s) have to give their permission for the burial as well as placing or inscribing a
memorial. Any future interest in the interment rights then automatically goes to the remaining
surviving owners.

Can | pre-authorize who can be buried within the interment righis?

Yes, an Allocation document in which the Rights Holder pre-authorizes who can be buried in the
future, specifies the location of the burials. The document also allows memorialization for those
named and can be completed with the cemetery office. Having this document in place avoids having
to obtain permission or direction at the time of an interment.

Can anyone in my family use the grave/crypt/niche/urn space?
Anyone — they don't have to be in your family - can make use of a grave, crypt, niche or urn space,
but the written permission of the registered Rights Holdet/s is required.

What happens if the Interment Rights Holder has a legal name change?
The cemetery office will require proof of the name change so that our records can be
updated. Proof can be one of the following:

= marriage certificate
= driver’s license, social insurance card or health card (if the legal name change is
shown)



%ﬂ,ow@

Name Plot Intended for: Service Date: Time: & —
Body/Cremation Graveside/Direct Burial Need PallBearers: Yes/No  Funeral Home:
GRAVE/NICHE = FULL/HALF GRAVE FLAT/TALL SINGLE/DOUBLEDEPTH Church: or ~Graveside
Cemetery: Section/Row | Block: Grave/Plot#: Liner(Vault)Type: | Plot Opening Date:
North or Kern Plot Opening Time:
*Indicate Compass directions —indicate how area looks around plot that is selected INTERNMENT # PREVIOUS INTERNMENTS IN GRAVE/NICHE
indicate trees, roads, graves, etc. indicate tall or flat headstones
-+ TITTT " K 1. Urn / Casket
2. Urn / Casket
3. Urn / Casket
4. Urn / Casket
5. Urn / Casket
. 6. Urn / Casket
I/We, ,hereby certify that I/We have verified that we have OPENED the correct
plot/niche that is intended for the internment of . I/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information

above is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. I/We also certify that |/We were present on site at the location when the plot was opened.

Date & Signature: Date & Signature: Date & Signature:

CEMETERY RECORD - PLOT CLOSING

Date & Time of Plot CLOSING:
URN/LINER(vault) TYPE: UNDER HEADSTONE: YES / NO

***Draw squares to indicate where placement was in Grave

T 11 1t

I/We, ,hereby
certify that I/We have verified that we have CLOSED the correct plot/niche that is
intended for the internment of ;
{/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information above is true and correct to
the best of my/our knowledge. 1/We also certify that I/We were present on site at the
location when the plot was CLOSED.

Date & Signature:

Date & Signature:

Nate R Sionatiire-




Aone

% Crermation Graveside/Direct Burial Need PallBear
RAVE/NICHE FULL/HALF GRAVE FLAT/ TALL w_z.m@

mrekery: Section/Row | Block: Grav
Y or Kern mv. —.Pq @

*Indicate Compass directions—indicate how area looks around ploithat is
indicate trees, roads, graves, etc, indicate tall or flat headstones

N ame Plot Intended for:

RLW0Y00379
01/10/2022 09:52

[2WH_1000.001.201] [2V5_1100.001.002] [2V5_7200.001.006]

0f KYOCERD

T 1T
L

e

Page: 001

[We,
plot/niche that is inteaded for the intemment of
above is true and correct to the best of myfour knowladge. |/We also cert|

Date & Signature; Date & Signature:_ |
CEMETERY RE
Date & Time of Plot CLOSING: .

URN/LINER{vault] TYPE: UNDER HEA
#+*Draw squares to Indicate where placement was n Grave .

Total Time: 0°00'18"

— {—m
Tt

s$can20220110085125

o
1l
T

010735

Complete

)

H—

bt
=1

oend Result Report

MFP

) I
R
waan

S - |

| N ———

Firmware Version 2V5 S000.001.813 2020.07.27

Job No.:
Document:

Resolution/ECM
200x100 Normal/On

Result
0K

Type

0°00'18" FAX

Times

v CLJz\’DbU

Destination

Conliams Sort 1o Mo
eon we Qwde
Pt

01/10/22 09:51North

Date/Time

No.
001




Name Plot Intended for: Service Date:

Time:

Body/Cremation Graveside/Direct Burial Need PallBearers: Yes /No  Funeral Home:

GRAVE/NICHE FULL/HALF GRAVE FLAT/TALL SINGLE/DOUBLEDEPTH Church:

or Graveside

Cemetery: Section/Row | Block: Grave/Plot#: Liner(Vault)Type:
North or Kern

*Indicate Compass directions —indicate how area looks around plot that is selected INTERNMENT #
indicate ﬁmmw _‘Sam graves, etc. indicate tall or :mﬂ :mmaﬁo:mm

T T T 1 T O I L

Plot Opening Date:
Plot Opening Time:

PREVIOUS INTERNMENTS IN GRAVE/NICHE

Urn / Casket

T
| i
1 A1 11

Urn / Casket

Urn / Casket

Urn / Casket

5.

Urn / Casket

Urn / Casket

I/We, ,hereby certify that I/We have verified that we have OPENED the correct
plot/niche that is intended for the internment of . I/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information
above is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. 1/We also certify that I/We were present on site at the location when the plot was opened.

Date & Signature: Date & Signature: Date & Signature:

CEMETERY RECORD - PLOT CLOSING

Date & Time of Plot CLOSING:
URN/LINER(vault) TYPE: UNDER HEADSTONE: YES / NO

***Draw squares to indicate where placement was in Grave

I/We,

A0l ¥
hO? (O

,hereby

intended for the internment of

certify that I/We have verified that we have CLOSED the correct plot/niche that is

location when the plot was CLOSED.
Date & Signature:

I/We hereby acknowledge and agree that the information above is true and correct 8
the best of my/our knowledge. I/We also certify that |/We were present on site at the

Date & Signature:

Date & Signature:




g SRR ~ o TI) [ =/ WU W WD | NL) Euw.uu] VI\WToneo —jny
APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR DISPOSITION OF HUMAN REMAINS ?N open
USE BLACK INK ONLY — MAKE NO ERASURES, WHITEOUTS, PHOTOCOPIES, OR OTHER ALTERATIONS / < (QSE

1A. NAME OF DECEDENT—FIRST 11B. MIDDLE 11C. LAST
HE Q55T o ‘oem

2.SEX  |3. DATE OF BIRTH (MONTH, DAY, YEAR) |4. DATE OF DEATH (MONTH, DAY, YEAR) 5. (FETAL DEATH ONLY) DATE OF EVENT (MONTH, DAY, YEAR)
F i
6A. CITY OF DEATH 16B. COUNTY OF DEATH—IF OUTSIDE OF CALIFORNIA, ENTER STATE
CONWAY i ARKANSAS
7A. NAME OF INFORMANT 17B. RELATIONSHIP TO DECEDENT |BA. TYPED NAME AND ADDRESS OF CALIFORNIA- |8B. CALIFORNIA LICENSE

' LICENSED FUNERAL DIRECTOR OR PERSON NUMBER—F APPLICABLE

i ACTING AS SUCH—STREET NUMBER AND NAME,

i FATHER CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE .
7C. INFORMANT'S FULL MAILING ADDRESS—STREET NUMBER AND NAME, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE STERLING & SMITH FUNERAL HOME

409 N K STREET, TULARE, CA 93274

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF APPLICANT— hereby acknowledge as applicant that | have the |9A. APPLICASIT SIGNATURE 7 , 19B. DATE SIGNED
right to control disposition pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 7100, and that the disposition C 7 3
stated herein is ane of the dispositions authorized by Health & Safety Code Section 103055. > - A S + 10/21/2021

PERMIT AND AUTHORIZATION OF LOCAL REGISTRAR—ANY CHANGE IN DISPOSITION REQUIRES A NEW PERMIT TO SHOW FINAL DISPOSITION
This permit is issued in accordance with provisions of the Califomia Health and Safety Code and is the authority for the disposition specified in this permit. NOTE: This permit gives no right of disposal outsid
of California. :

10A. AMOUNT OF FEE PAID 110B. DATE PERMIT ISSUED E1OC. SIGNATURE OF LOCAL REGISTRAR ISSUING PERMIT/ Vs ~

$ 12.00 0CT21 201 i» i V

—

10E. ADDRESS OF REGISTRAR OF DISTRICT OF DISPOSITION—IF DIFFERENT FROM 10D
TULARE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
1

150 SOUTH K STREET, TULARE, CA 93274

10D. ADDRESS OF REGISTRAR OF DISTRICT OF DEATH—IF DEATH OCCURRED IN CALIFORNIA

T
]
]
]
]
]
]
1
'
]
1
1

11. AUTHORIZED DISPOSITION(S)—CHECK APPLICABLE ITEMS FOR CORONER'S USE ONLY
[® A. BURIAL OR SCATTERING IN A CEMETERY [ D. SCIENTIFIC USE [11. DISPOSITION PENDING—LOCATION OF REMAINS
(INCLUDES ENTOMBMENT) [ E. TEMPORARY ENVAULTMENT NAME AND ADDRESS
[ B. CREMATION [J F. DISINTERMENT
[ C. DISPOSITION OF CREMATED REMAINS [X] G. SHIP IN TO CALIFORNIA \D
OTHER THAN IN A CEMETERY [ H. TRANSIT OUTSIDE OF CALIFORNIA . ('6\/
L Lo Y
12A. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CALIFORNIA CEMETERY (\m’"’ 112B. DATE BURIED 112€ INTERMENT NUMBER—IF {AW&H
BURIAL OR TULARE CEMETERY DISTRICT : / b g
SCATTERING IN A £ ( : ; \ Al
gﬁgﬂgg’s’ 900 NORTH KERN4AV NUE (,U( 112D, SIGNATURE OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF BURIAL OR SCATTERING Y
ENTOMBMENT) TULARE, CA 9327 \J :» ‘
Cp/ : v ~ 7
13A. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CALIFORNIA CREMATORY 1138, DATE CREMATED 113C. CREMATION NUMBER—IF APPLIC
' \ "~
CREMATION 113D. SIGNATURE OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF CREMATION \‘\ N
e ©Q
14A. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CALIFORNIA FACILITY RECEIVING REMAINS 114B. DATE RECEIVED
,
1}
SCIENTIFIC USE I14C. SIGNATURE OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF FACILITY
E
>
15A. NAME AND ADDRESS IN RECEIVING STATE OR COUNTRY WHERE REMAINS OR +158. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF PLACING WITH THE CARRIER
CREMATED REMAINS ARE TO BE SHIPPED :
TRANSIT
115C. SIGNATURE OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF PLACING WITH 115D, DATE SHIPPED
\THE CARRIER H
L] 1]
> \
16A. ADDRESS, NEAREST POINT ON SHORELINE, OR OTHER DESCRIPTION 116B. DATE OF DISPOSITION 116C. LICENSE NUMBER OF CREMATED
SUFFICIENT TO IDENTIFY FINAL PLACE AND CALIFORNIA DISTRICT OF DISPOSITION; | iREMAINS DISPOSER—IF APPLICABLE
SCATTERING/  |IF BURIAL AT SEA, ONLY ENTER LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE ! :
BURIAL AT SEA OR : :
DISPOSITION : :
OTHER THAN INA 116D. SIGNATURE OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF SCATTERING OR BURIAL
CEMETERY :
H 2
1}

UPON AUTHORIZATION OF PERMIT, DISTRIBUTE COPIES AS FOLLOWS:

COPY 1 —ACCOMPANIES REMAINS TO THE STATED PLACE OF DISPOSITION. PERSON IN CHARGE OF DISPOSITION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETING AND FORWARDING THE PERMIT
WITHIN 10 DAYS OF DISPOSITION TO THE REGISTRAR OF THE DISTRICT IN WHICH DISPOSITION OCCURRED OR THE DISTRICT NEAREST THE POINT WHERE THE CREMATED REMAINS
WERE SCATTERED AT SEA*

COPY 2 — RETAINED BY PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE CEMETERY, CREMATORY, FACILITY FOR SCIENTIFIC USE, OR BY THE PERSON IN CHARGE OF DISPOSING OF THE CREMATED REMAINS.
COPY 3 - RETURN TO COUNTY OF DEATH WHEN THE REMAINS ARE DISPOSED OF IN ANOTHER DISTRICT. IF NOT APPLICABLE, COPY 3 MAY BE DISCARDED.*

COPY 4 — RETAINED BY REGISTRAR ISSUING THE PERMIT.*

* THE LOCAL REGISTRAR MAY DESTROY ANY ORIGINAL OR DUPLICATE PERMIT AFTER ONE YEAR FROM ISSUE DATE.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, OFFICE OF VITAL RECORDS VS 9 Rev. 01/01/2008



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COPY DISTRIBUTION

COPY 1 ACCOMPANIES THE REMAINS TO THE STATED PLACE OF DISPOSITION. THE PERSON IN
CHARGE OF DISPOSITION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETING AND FORWARDING THE
PERMIT WITHIN 10 DAYS OF DISPOSITION TO THE REGISTRAR OF THE DISTRICT IN
WHICH DISPOSITION OCCURRED OR THE DISTRICT NEAREST THE POINT WHERE THE
CREMATED REMAINS WERE SCATTERED AT SEA. THE LOCAL REGISTRAR MAY DESTROY
ANY ORIGINAL OR DUPLICATE PERMIT AFTER ONE YEAR FROM ISSUE DATE.

COPY2  RETAINED BY THE PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE CEMETERY, CREMATORY, FACILITY FOR
SCIENTIFIC USE, OR BY THE PERSON IN CHARGE OF DISPOSING OF THE CREMATED
REMAINS.

COPY3 RETURNED TO THE COUNTY OF DEATH WHEN THE REMAINS ARE DISPOSED OF IN
ANOTHER DISTRICT. IF NOT APPLICABLE, COPY 3 MAY BE DISCARDED. THE LOCAL
REGISTRAR MAY DESTROY ANY ORIGINAL OR DUPLICATE PERMIT AFTER ONE YEAR
FROM ISSUE DATE.

CCPY4  RETAINED BY THE REGISTRAR iSSUING THE PERMIT.” THE- LOCAL REGISTRAR MAY
DESTROY ANY ORIGINAL OR DUPLICATE PERMIT AFTER ONE YEAR FROM ISSUE DATE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING CREMATION

THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY PROVISIONS ARE APPLICABLE TO THE DISPOSITION OF CREMATED
HUMAN REMAINS OTHER THAN IN A CEMETERY AND BURIAL AT SEA AFTER CREMATION AS
PROVIDED IN HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS 7054.6, 7054.7, 7116, 7117, AND 103060.

NO PERSON SHALL DISPOSE OF OR OFFER TO DISPOSE OF ANY CREMATED HUMAN REMAINS
UNLESS REGISTERED AS A CREMATED REMAINS DISPOSER BY THE STATE CEMETERY BUREAU.
THIS ARTICLE SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY PERSON, PARTNERSHIP, OR CORPORATION HOLDING A
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY AS A CEMETERY, CREMATORY LICENSE, CEMETERY BROKER'S
LICENSE, CEMETERY SALESPERSON'S LICENSE, OR FUNERAL DIRECTOR'S LICENSE, NOR SHALL
THIS ARTICLE APPLY TO ANY PERSON HAVING THE RIGHT TO CONTROL THE DISPOSITION OF THE
CREMATED REMAINS OF ANY PERSON OR THAT PERSON'S DESIGNEE IF THE PERSON DOES NOT
DISPOSE OF OR OFFER TO DISPOSE OF MORE THAN 10 CREMATED HUMAN REMAINS WITHIN ANY
CALENDAR YEAR. (BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 9740.)

CREMATED REMAINS MAY BE SCATTERED IN AREAS WHERE NO LOCAL PROHIBITION EXISTS,
PROVIDED THAT THE CREMATED REMAINS ARE NOT DISTINGUISHABLE TO THE PUBLIC, ARE NOT
IN A CONTAINER, AND THAT THE PERSON WHO HAS CONTROL OVER DISPOSITION OF THE
CREMATED REMAINS HAS OBTAINED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER OR
GOVERNING AGENCY TO SCATTER ON THE PROPERTY. A STATE OR LOCAL AGENCY MAY ADOPT
AN ORDINANCE, REGULATION, OR POLICY, AS APPROPRIATE, AUTHORIZING, CONSISTENT WITH
THIS SECTION, OR SPECIFICALLY PROHIBITING, THE SCATTERING OF CREMATED HUMAN REMAINS
ON LANDS UNDER THE AGENCY'S JURISDICTION. THE SCATTERING OF THE CREMATED REMAINS
OF MORE THAN ONE PERSON IN ONE LOCATION PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION SHALL NOT CREATE
A CEMETERY PURSUANT TO SECTION 7003 OR ANY OTHER PROVISON OF LAW. (HEALTH AND
SAFETY CODE SECTION 7116.)




ey o T — e

s




(€

Internments & Entombments

Month: Year:
nt SERVICE FOR SERVICE DATE | AmoutPaid | Receipt# | Mortuary |NORTH| KERN Grave Information Interment! | Cremation| Niche u\umﬂwﬁ SM_._Em _w.w._”u_ Single Flat| Single Tall | DD Flat | DD Tall
J
\J —1
A\ 1 _ L

N AN

Ne——

L

xS

ssscven

NORTH TOTAL FOR PAGE

seossee

KERN TOTAL FOR PAGE

Grand Total for NORTH

Grand Total for KERN




luiare ruplic .emetery

Grave Detail Report

Cemetery Name Section Block Lot-Row Grave-Ext
Grave Type Status Date of Status Square Feet
Sold

Owner(s)

Name Phone Mobile Email Resident

() - a

Occupant(s)

Name Location Note Date of Burial Burial Type

Level

Reserved For

Name Phone Mobile Email
Deed Information

Deed # Date of Deed Last Transfer Da Previous Owner

Check # Payment Date Purchase Date Sales Agent

Shared Deed Comments

Report Filter Criteria

7%

oA




